
WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Good Afternoon 

EVANS, Angela 
Monday, 13 January 2020 1 :51 PM 
Sharon Durham; 'Tania Reeves'; COOK, Tony; SEELEY, Nick; 
brock.taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
MORAITIS, Deborah; DAY, Laura; MARA, Kevin; Kristina Pace; HUNT, Jeff 
Air Con Newsletter - 10 January 2020 

AC Program Newsletter issued 10 January 2020.pdf 

Follow up 
Completed 

Media/Newsletters/News 

Please find attached the AC Program newsletter as at 10 January 2020. 

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Ange 

Queensland 
Government 

Angela Evans 

Principal Advisor 

Office of the Assistant Director-General, 

Infrastructure Services Branch 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 6008 I M: I E: angela.evans@ged.gld.gov.au 

Level 19 I AM60 I 42 - 60 Albert Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 I PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please conside r the environment before printing th is email. 
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Air Conditioning (AC) Program 
Issued: 10 January 2020 

School Assessments ComJ)leted 

301 of which - 3,500 
Schools Announced Spaces Approved for AC 

158 131 12 124 
Schools at Design/Tender Stage Schools at Contract Award Stage Schools Completed Spaces AC 

Overall 2019-20 AC Budget 

$67M 
Total Budget * 

Priority AC Program 

$50M $12M 
Committed Awarded 

• Committed • Awarded 

$6OM 

1/) 
C 

$SOM 

$4OM 

~ $3OM 

~ 

$2OM 

$10M 

SOM 

$SOM 

Average Cost by Space 

~ $12K 

Design/Tender Contract Award 

/ 

Announceables 

Completed 

Contracts awarded at a total of 143 schools 
including : 
131 schools at contract award stage 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

12 schools at completed stage 
\.. Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Forecast to 17 Jan 2020 

Contract Award (5 schools) 
Refer to Appendix D for full list of schools 

Completed (15 schools) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed ~ 
24% 

"- DoE Managed 
76% 

* Total Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Conditioning Replacement Program and Priority Air Conditioning Program 

• • Queensland Government 
Page 1 
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Electorate Summary 

Heat State Electorate Schools Spaces by 
Discomfort Electorate 

Rank .... 
1 Warrego 12 24 
2 Callide 21 56 
3 Ipswich 8 188 
4 Ipswich West 7 63 
5 Lockyer 17 88 
6 Bundamba 10 236 
7 Burnett 10 84 
8 Bundaberg 13 177 
9 Maryborough 13 118 
10 Jordan 10 389 
11 lnala 9 101 
12 Mount Ommaney 7 65 
13 Moggill 7 18 
14 Algester 4 129 
15 Logan 6 134 
16 Nanango 23 119 
17 Scenic Rim 16 197 
18 Maiwar 5 28 
19 Miller 7 58 
20 Gympie 19 104 
21 Woodridge 13 317 
22 Condamine 20 83 
23 South Brisbane 4 19 
24 Cooper 4 35 
25 Mcconnel 2 36 
26 Waterford 7 132 
27 Ferny Grove 7 59 
28 Hervey Bay 7 157 
29 Everton 6 87 
30 Pine Rivers 7 153 
Total 301 3454 

Issued: 10 January 2020 

• Design/Tender e contract Award e completed 

-

-

.. Queensland Government 
Page 2 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 10 January 2020 

301 schools 

158 131 12 
Design(fender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design(fender Contract Award Completed .... 
Algester Algester Sta te School 0 
Algester Calamvale Com munity College 0 
Algester Calamvale Specia l School 0 
Algester Pa llara State School 0 
Bundaberg Avoca State School 0 
Bunda berg Branyan Road State School 0 
Bunda berg Bundaberg Central Sta te School 0 
Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg Sout h State School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg Special School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School 0 
Bunda berg Bundaberg West State School 0 
Bunda berg Ka lkie Sta te School 0 
Bundaberg Kepnock State High School 

Bundaberg Norvi lle State School 0 
Bundaberg Thabeban State School 0 
Bundaberg Wa lkerva le State School 0 
Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College 0 
Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary College 0 
Bundamba Collingwood Park State Schoo l 0 
Bundamba Fernbrooke State School 0 
Bundamba Goodna Specia l School 0 
Bundamba Goodna State School 0 
Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School 0 
Bundamba Redbank Plains State School 0 
Bundamba Riverview State School 0 
Bundamba Woodlinks State School 0 
Burnett Agnes Water State School 0 
Burnett Bargara State School 0 
Burnett Burnett Heads State School 0 
Burnett Gooburrurn State School 

Burnett Goodwood State School 0 
Burnett Isis District State High School 0 
Burnett Kalan South State School 0 
Burnett Oakwood State School 0 
Burnett Rosedale State School 0 
Burnett Sharon State School 0 
Callide Bell State School 0 
Call ide Biggenden State School 0 
Call ide Bu llyard State School 0 
Call ide Burnett State College 0 
Call ide Chinch illa State High School 0 
Call ide Coalstoun Lakes State School 0 
Call ide Dallarnil State School 0 
Call ide Gayndah State School 0 
Call ide Gin Gin State High School 0 
Call ide Gin Gin State School 0 
Call ide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 0 
Callide Miles St ate High School 0 
Call ide Monogori lby State School 0 

ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage 

State Electorate .... 
Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Condamine 

Condarnine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Conda mine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Conda mine 

Condarnine 

Condarnine 

Condamine 

Condamine 

Cooper 

Cooper 

Cooper 

Cooper 

Everton 

Everton 

Everton 

Everton 

Everton 

Everton 

Ferny Grove 

Ferny Grove 

Ferny Grove 

Ferny Grove 

Ferny Grove 

Ferny Grove 

Ferny Grove 

Gympie 

Gympie 

Gym pie 

Gympie 

Gympie 

School Name 

Manto State High School 

Manto State School 

Mount Perry State School 

Mundubbera State School 

Taroom State School 

Wallaville State School 

Wandoan State School P-10 

Warra State School 

Back Plains State School 

Biddeston State School 

Brookstead State School 

Bunker's Hill State School 

Clifton State High School 

Crow's Nest State School 

Drayton State School 

Emu Creek State School 

Geham State School 

Gowrie State School 

Greenmount State School 

Kingsthorpe State School 

Kulpi State School 

Mount Tyson State School 

Oakey State High School 

Oakey State School 

Pittsworth State High School 

Pittsworth State School 

Quinalow Prep-10 State School 

Southbrook Central State School 

Ashgrove State School 

Petrie Terrace State School 

The Gap State High School 

The Gap State School 

Albany Creek State High School 

Eatons Hill State School 

Enoggera State School 

Everton Park State High School 

Everton Park State School 

McDowall State School 

Ferny Grove State High School 

Ferny Grove State School 

Ferny Hi lls State School 

Gravely State School 

Mitchelton State High School 

Newmarket State School 

Oakleigh State School 

Amamoor State School 

Bauple State School 

Chatsworth State School 

Dagun State School 

Glenwood State School 

158 
Design/Tender 

Design/Tender 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

Issued: 10 January 2020 

301 schools 

131 12 
Contract Award Completed 

Contract Award Completed 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 10 January 2020 

30 1 schools 

158 131 12 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed ... 
Gympie Gunalda State School @ 
Gympie Gympie East State School @ 
Gyrnpie Gympie South State School @ 
Gyrnpie Gympie Specia l School @ 
Gympie Gympie State High School @ 
Gympie Gympie West State School 

Gympie James Nash State High School @ 
Gympie Jones Hill State School @ 
Gympie Kandanga State School @ 
Gympie Mary Va lley State College @ 
Gympie Monkland State School @ 
Gympie Rainbow Beach State School @ 
Gympie Tin Can Bay State School @ 
Gympie Widgee State School @ 
He,vey Bay Hervey Bay State High School @ 
Hervey Bay Kawungan State School @ 
Hervey Bay Pialba State School @ 
Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School @ 
Hervey Bay Torquay State School 

He,vey Bay Urangan Point State School @ 
Hervey Bay Urangan State High School @ 
lnala Durack State School @ 
lnala Forest Lake State High School @ 
lnala Forest Lake State School @ 
lnala Glena la State High School @ 
lnala Grand Avenue State School @ 
lnala lna la State School @ 
lnala Rich lands East State School @ 
lnala Serviceton South State School @ 
lnala Western Suburbs State Special School @ 
Ipswich Bremer State High School @ 
Ipswich Bundamba State School 

Ipswich Deebing Heights State School @ 
Ipswich Ipswich Central State School @ 
Ipswich Ipswich East State School @ 
Ipswich Ipswich Special School @ 
Ipswich Raceview St ate School @ 
Ipswich Si lkstone State School @ 
Ipswich West Amberley District State School @ 
Ipswich West Brassall State School 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School @ 
Ipswich West Ipswich State High School @ 
Ipswich West Leichhard t State School @ 
Ipswich West Rosewood State High School @ 
Ipswich West Rosewood State School @ 
Jordan Augusta State School @ 
Jordan Camira State School @ 
Jordan Flagstone State Community College @ 
Jordan Flagstone State School @ 
Jordan Greenbank State School @ 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 1 0 January 2020 

301 schools 

158 131 12 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed .... 
Jordan Spring Mountain State School 0 
Jordan Springfield Central State High School 0 
Jordan Springfield Central State School 0 
Jordan Springfield Lakes State School 0 
Jordan Woodcrest State College 0 
Lockyer Blenheim State School 0 
Lockyer Gatton State School 0 
Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School 0 
Lockyer Grantham State School 0 
Lockyer Hatton Vale State School 0 
Lockyer Laidley District State School 0 
Lockyer Laidley State High School 0 
Lockyer Lockrose State School 0 
Lockyer Lockyer District State High School 0 
Lockyer Lowood State High School 0 
Lockyer Lowood State School 0 
Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School 0 
Lockyer Minden State School 

Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School 0 
Lockyer Tarampa State School 0 
Lockyer Tent Hill Lower State School 0 
Lockyer Withcott State School 0 
Logan Jimboomba State School 0 
Logan Logan Village State School 0 
Logan Park Ridge State High School 0 
Logan Park Ridge State School 0 
Logan Regents Park State School 0 
Logan Yarrabilba State School 0 
Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 0 
Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School 0 
Maiwar Ironside State School 0 
Maiwar Milton State School 

Maiwar Toowong State School 0 
Maryborough Albert State School 0 
Maryborough Aldridge State High School 0 
Maryborough Howard State School 

Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 0 
Maryborough Maryborough Special School 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School 0 
Maryborough Maryborough West State School 0 
Maryborough Mungar State School 

Maryborough St Helens State School 0 
Maryborough Sunbury State School 0 
Maryborough Tinana State School 

Maryborough Torbanlea State School 0 
Maryborough Yarrilee State School 0 
Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School 0 
Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College 0 
Miller Graceville State School 0 
Miller Junction Park State School 0 

ti' Queensland Government 

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 7 of 559

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 10 January 2020 

301 schools 

158 131 12 
Design/fender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed .... 
Miller Mi lpera State High School @ 
Miller She!VvOOd State School @ 
Miller Wellers Hill State School 

Miller Yeronga State High School @ 
Miller Yeronga State School @ 
Mogg ill Brookfield State School @ 
Moggi ll Chapel Hill State School @ 
Moggi ll Kenmore South State School 

Moggi ll Kenmore State High School @ 
Moggi ll Kenmore State School @ 
Moggill Moggill State School @ 
Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Ommaney Centenary State High School @ 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State High School @ 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Darra State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Jindalee State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Midd le Park State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Oxley State School @ 
Nanango Benarkin State School @ 
Nanango Cooyar State School @ 
Nanango Goomeri State School @ 
Nanango Kilcoy State High School @ 
Nanango Kilcoy State School @ 
Nanango Kilkivan State School @ 
Nanango Kingaroy State High School @ 
Nanango Kingaroy State School @ 
Nanango Kumbia State School @ 
Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School @ 
Nanango Murgon State High School @ 
Nanango Murgon State School @ 
Nanango Nanango State High School @ 
Nanango Nanango State School 

Nanango Preston State School @ 
Nanango Taabinga State School @ 
Nanango Tanduringie State School @ 
Nanango Toogoo lawah State High School @ 
Nanango Toogoo lawah State School @ 
Nanango Wheatlands State School @ 
Nanango Windera State School @ 
Nanango Wooroolin State School @ 
Nanango Yarraman State School @ 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State High School @ 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State School @ 
Pine Rivers Dayboro State School @ 
Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School @ 
Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School @ 
Pine Rivers Samford State School @ 
Pine Rivers Strathpine State School @ 
Scenic Rim Aratu la State School @ 

> ,.,_JI • Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage 

State Electorate 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 

South Brisbane 

Sout h Brisbane 

South Brisbane 

South Brisbane 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Warrego 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

School Name 

Beaudesert State High School 

Beaudesert State School 

Beechmont State School 

Boonah State High School 

Boonah State School 

Grandchester State School 

Harrisvi lle State School 

Kalbar State School 

Mount Alford State School 

Mutdapilly State School 

Rathdowney State School 

St Bernard State School 

Tamborine Mountain State High School 

Tamborine Mountain State School 

Warrill View State School 

Brisbane State High School 

Buranda Sta te School 

East Brisbane State School 

West End State School 

Bymount East State School 

Charlevi lle State High School 

Charlevi lle State School 

Condamine State School 

Da lby State High School 

Dalby State School 

Kaimki llenbun Sta te School 

Kogan State School 

Meandarra State School 

Surat State School 

Tara Shire State College 

Thallon State School 

Loganholme State School 

Loganlea State High School 

Mabel Park State High School 

Mabel Park State School 

Marsden State High School 

Waterford State School 

Waterford West State School 

Berrinba East State School 

Browns Plains State High School 

Browns Plains State School 

Burrowes State School 

Crestmead State School 

Harris Fields State School 

Kingston State College 

Kingston State School 

Marsden State School 

Woodridge North State School 

Woodridge State High School 

Woodridge State School 

158 
Design/Tender 

Design/Tender 

Issued: 10 January 2020 

301 schools 

131 12 
Cont act Award Completed 

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
Woodridge Yugum bir State School 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 10 January 2020 

131 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 

Bundaberg Avoca State School 19/12/19 

Bundaberg Bundaberg Central State School 1 03/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Special School 3 26/09/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg State High School 41 09/12/19 

Bunda berg Kepnock State High School 38 28/11/19 

Bundaberg Walkervale State School 11 30/10/19 

Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College 61 24/12/19 

Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 20 27/09/19 

Bundamba Goodna Specia l School 2 20/12/19 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 11 29/10/19 

Burnett Goodwood State School 1 16/12/19 

Burnett Isis District State High School 22 30/10/19 

Burnett Rosedale State School 15 03/12/19 

Callide Bell State School 1 16/12/19 

Callide Biggenden State School 16/12/19 

Callide Bullyard State Scl1ool 16/12/19 

Callide Burnett State College 2 18/12/19 

Callide Dallarnil State School 1 16/12/19 

Callide Gayndah State School 2 18/12/19 

Ca ll ide Gin Gin State High School 7 29/10/19 

Callide Gin Gin State School 7 29/10/19 

Callide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 2 13/12/19 

Ca ll ide Miles State High School 3 16/12/19 

Callide Mento State High School 6 18/12/19 

Callide Mento State School 2 18/12/19 

Callide Taroom State School 12/12/19 

Callide Wandoan State School P-1 0 2 12/12/19 

Callide Warra State School 5 20/12/19 

Conda mine Back Plains State School 2 16/12/19 

Conda mine Biddeston State School 2 13/12/19 

Conda mine Brookstead State School 2 13/12/19 

Condamine Bunker's Hill State School 1 13/12/19 

Condamine Emu Creek State School 1 16/12/19 

Condamine Greenmount State School 2 16/12/19 

Condamine Kulpi State School 13/12/19 

Condarnine Pittsworth State High School 5 16/12/19 

Condamine Pittsworth State School 4 16/12/19 

Conda mine Quinalow Prep-1 0 State School 1 13/12/19 

Conda mine Southbrook Centra l State School 2 13/12/19 

Cooper The Gap State School 19/12/19 

Everton Enoggera State School 4 24/12/19 

Everton Everton Park State School 16 19/12/19 

Ferny Grove Gravely State School 4 19/12/19 

Gympie Bauple State School 3 20/12/19 

Gym pie Glenwood State School 1 20/12/19 

Gympie Gunalda State School 3 20/12/19 

Gym pie Gympie South State School 2 16/12/19 

Gympie Gympie West State School 3 16/12/19 

Gympie Mary Va lley State College 5 19/12/19 

Gympie Rainbow Beach State School 2 20/12/19 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 10 January 2020 

131 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 
..... 
Gympie Widgee State School 2 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Kawungan State School 12 10/12/19 

Hervey Bay Pialba State School 33 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School 33 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School 11 26/09/19 

He,vey Bay Urangan State High School 35 19/12/19 

lnala Forest Lake State High School 60 17/12/19 

lnala Grand Avenue State School 2 24/12/19 

Ina la lnala State School 1 19/12/19 

Ina la Serviceton South State School 3 19/12/19 

Ipswich Raceview State School 43 27/09/19 

Ipswich Silkstone State School 46 27/09/19 

Ipswich West Amberley District State School 3 19/12/19 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 11 06/12/19 

Ipswich West Ipswich State High School 22 22/11/19 

Ipswich West Leichhardt State School 19/12/19 

Jordan Camira State School 10 17/12/19 

Jordan Flagstone State School 3 19/12/19 

Lockyer Blenheim State School 16/12/19 

Lockyer Gatton State School 16/12/19 

Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School 19/12/19 

Lockyer Minden State School 19/12/19 

Lockyer Tent Hill Lower State School 16/12/19 

Lockyer Withcott State School 16/12/19 

Logan Regents Park State School 4 19/12/19 

Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 2 20/12/19 

Maiwar Milton State School 1 18/12/19 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 2 10/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 3 13/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School 2 19/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough West State School 34 16/12/19 

Maryborough St Helens State School 1 12/12/19 

Maryborough Sunbury State School 3 03/12/19 

Maryborough Torbanlea State School 5 03/12/19 

Maryborough Yarrilee State School 42 18/12/19 

Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Graceville State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Wellers Hill State School 19/12/19 

Moggill Kenmore South State School 2 19/12/19 

Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 1 19/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 6 12/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 2 20/12/19 

Nanango Benarkin State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Cooyar State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Kilcoy State High School 1 19/12/19 

Nanango Kilkivan State School 2 19/12/19 

Nanango Kingaroy State School 2 19/12/19 

Nanango Nanango State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Wheatlands State School 19/12/19 

Nanango Wooroolin State School 2 19/12/19 

Ii • Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 10 January 2020 

131 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 

Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 4 17 /12/19 

Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 2 19/12/19 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 16/12/19 

Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 4 17/12/19 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School 3 19/12/ 19 

Scenic Rim Beaudese11 State School 5 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Boonah State School 1 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 2 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Harrisville State School 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Kalbar State School 3 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 1 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 13 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Warrill View State School 2 24/12/19 

South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 8 17 /12/19 

South Brisbane Buranda State School 3 19/12/19 

South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 20/12/19 

South Brisbane West End State School 4 19/12/19 

Warrego Bymount· East State School 1 18/12/19 

Warrego Charleville State High School 2 12/12/19 

Warrego Charleville State School 16/12/19 

Warrego Condamine State School 2 18/12/19 

Warrego Dalby State High School 4 16/12/19 

Warrego Dalby State School 3 18/12/19 

Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School 2 13/12/19 

Warrego Kogan State School 2 18/12/19 

Warrego Meandarra State School 18/12/ 19 

Warrego Surat State School 18/12/19 

Warrego Tara Shire State College 2 18/12/19 

Warrego Thallon State School 16/12/19 

Waterford Loganholme State School 1 19/12/19 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 2 19/12/19 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix C: Completed Issued: 10 January 2020 

12 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Bunda berg Branyan Road State School 1 3/01/20 

Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 36 20/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg West State School 17 24/12/19 

Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 17/12/19 

Bunda berg Norville State School 20 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 20/12/19 

Bundamba Riverview State School 3 3/01/20 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 19/12/19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 24/12/19 

Ipswich Bundamba State School 15 3/01/20 

Maryborough Howard State School 3 5/12/19 

Ii Queensland Government 
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Appendix D: Forecast - Contract Award 
to 17 Jan 2020 

State Electorate School Name 

lnala Durack State School 

lnala Richlands East State School 

Ipswich Ipswich Central State School 

Ipswich Ipswich Special School 

Mount Omrnaney Middle Park State School 

Issued: 10 January 2020 

5 schools 

Spaces 

2 

2 

2 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix E: Forecast - Completed 
to 17 Jan 2020 

State Electorate School Name 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 

Bundaberg Bundaberg Specia l School 

Bundaberg Wa lkervale State School 

Burnett Isis District State High School 

Burnett Rosedale State School 

Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Enoggera State School 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 

Ma1yborough Maryborough West State School 

Moggi ll Kenmore South State School 

Moggi ll Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 

Scenic Rim Harrisvi lle State School 

Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 

South Brisbane West End State School 

Issued: 1 0 January 2020 

1 5 schools 

Spaces 

1 

3 

11 

22 

15 

1 

4 

11 

34 

2 

1 

2 

4 

• Queensland Government 
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-- --· ~----------------- -------------------------------, 

WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Hi all, 

MARA, Kevin 
Monday, 20 January 2020 11 :57 AM 
Sharon Durham; 'Tania Reeves'; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; SEELEY, Nick 
BOERSMA, Adam; ROBOTHAM, Clare; MORAITIS, Deborah; DAY, Laura 
Air Con Newsletter - 17 Jan 2020 
AC Program Newsletter - 17 January 2020.pdf 

Media/Newsletters/News 

Please find attached the newsletter as at 17 Jan 2020. 

You will note considerable progress has been made in the last week in terms of contracts awarded and contracts 
completed. 

We have exceeded our forecasts noted in the previous report. This is as a result of us continuing to apply pressure to 
contractors as well as apply pressure to the various QBuild regional staff who are managing the tender processes. 

If you have any questions please contact me. 

Thanks 
Kev 

Regards 
Kevin Mara 
Assistant Director-General 

Infrastructure Services 
Department of Education and Training 

P: 07 3034 4520 
E: kevin .mara@ged.gld.gov.au 

Level 19 I AM60 Building I 42-60 Albert Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

1 

Queensland 
Government 
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Air Conditioning (AC) Program Issued: 17 January 2020 

, 

\.. , 

\. 

301 of which ~ 3,500 
Schools Announced Approved for AC 

115 122 64 265 
Schools at Design/Tender Stage Schools at Contract Award Stage Schools Completed Spaces AC 

Overall 2019-20 AC Budget 

$67M 
Total Budget * 

Priority AC Program 

$50M $14M 
Committed Awarded 

• Committed • Awarded 

$6OM 

$SOM 
$SOM -
$4OM 

Ill 
C 

~ $3OM 

:i 

$2OM 

~14M 

$1OM J $OM 

Average Cost by Space 

~ $12K 

Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Announceables 

Contracts awarded at a total of 186 schools 
including: 
122 schools at contract award stage 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

64 schools at completed stage 
Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Forecast to 24 Jan 2020 

Contract Award (17 schools) 
Refer to Appendix D for full list of schools 

Completed (65 schools) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed -.___ 

23% 

'\._ DoE Managed 

77% 

* Total Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Conditioning Replacement Program and Priority Air· Conditioning Program 

- ~ ti' Queensland Government 
Page 1 
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Electorate Summary 
Issued: 17 January 2020 

Heat State Electorate 

Discomfort 
Rank ... 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Total 

Warrego 

Callide 

Ipswich 

Ipswich West 

Lockyer 

Bundamba 

Burnett 

Bunda berg 

Maryborough 

Jordan 

lnala 

Mount Ommaney 

Moggill 

Algester 

Logan 

Nanango 

Scenic Rim 

Maiwar 

Miller 

Gympie 

Woodridge 

Conda mine 

South Brisbane 

Cooper 

Mcconnel 

Waterford 

Ferny Grove 

Hervey Bay 

Everton 

Pine Rivers 

Schools Spaces by 
Electorate 

12 24 
21 56 

8 188 
7 63 

17 88 
10 236 
10 84 
13 177 
13 118 
10 389 
9 101 
7 65 
7 18 
4 129 
6 134 

23 119 
16 197 
5 28 
7 58 

19 104 
13 317 
20 83 
4 19 
4 35 
2 36 
7 132 
7 59 
7 157 
6 87 
7 153 

301 3454 

• Design/Tender • contract Award e completed 

-
1111@1 

10 2 1 

11111]] 

◄Iii•■"' .....____ llil L Ill 
• Queensland Government 

Page 2 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 17 January 2020 

301 schools 

115 122 64 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed .... 
Algester Algester State School 0 
Algester Calamvale Community College 0 
Algester Calamva le Special School 0 
Algester Pallara State School 0 
Bunda berg Avoca State School 

Bunda berg Branyan Road State School 0 
Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg North State High School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg South State School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg Special School 0 
Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School 

Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 0 
Bundaberg Kalkie State School 0 
Bunda berg Kepnock State High School 

Bunda berg Norville State School 0 
Bundaberg Thabeban State School 0 
Bunda berg Wa lkervale State School 0 
Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College 0 
Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary College 0 
Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 

Bundamba Fernbrooke State School 0 
Bundamba Goodna Specia l School 

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
Burnett Gooburru111 State School 0 
Burnett Goodwood State School 0 
Burnett Isis District State High School 

Burnett Kalan South State School 0 
Burnett Oakwood State School 0 
Burnett Rosedale State School 0 
Burnett Sharon State School 

Cal lide Bell State School 0 
Callide Biggenden State School 0 
Cal lide Bullyard State School 

Ca ll ide Burnett State College 0 
Callide Chinchil la State High School 

Cal lide Coalstoun Lakes State School 0 
Cal lide Dallarnil State School 0 
Callide Gayndah State School 0 
Cal lide Gin Gin State High School 0 
Callicle Gin Gin State School 0 
Callide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 0 
Callide Miles State High School 0 
Callide Monogorilby State School 0 

~ i 'I, Queensland Govern ment 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 17 January 2020 

301 schools 

115 122 64 
' 

Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed ... 
Callide Manto State High School 0 
Callide Manto State School 0 
Callide Mount Perry State School 0 
Callide Mundubbera State School 0 
Callide Taroom State School 0 
Callide Wa llaville State School 

Callide Wandoan State School P-1 O 0 
Callide Warra State School 

Conda mine Back Plains State School 0 
Condamine Biddeston State School 0 
Condamine Brookstead State School 0 
Condamine Bunker's Hill State School 0 
Conda mine Clifton State High School 0 
Condamine Crow's Nest State School 0 
Condamine Drayton State School 0 
Condamine Emu Creek State School 

Condamine Geham State School 

Condamine Gowrie State School 

Conda mine Greenmount State School 

Condamine Kingsthorpe State School 0 
Condamine Kulpi State School 0 
Condamine Mount Tyson State School 0 
Condamine Oakey State High School 0 
Condamine Oakey State School 0 
Condarnine Pittsworth State High School 0 
Conda mine Pittsworth State School 0 
Conda mine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 0 
Condamine Southbrook Central State School 0 
Cooper Ashgrove State School 0 
Cooper Petrie Terrace State School 0 
Cooper The Gap State High School 0 
Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Albany Creek State High School 0 
Everton Eatons Hill State School 0 
Everton Enoggera State School 0 
Everton Everton Park State High School 0 
Everton Everton Park State School 0 
Everton McDowall State School 0 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School 0 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 0 
Ferny Grove Ferny Hills State School 0 
Ferny Grove Gravely State School 0 
Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School 0 
Ferny Grove Newmarket State School 

Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School 0 
Gympie Amamoor State School 0 
Gympie Bauple State School 0 
Gympie Chatsworth State School 0 
Gyrnpie Dagun State School 0 
Gympie Glenwood State School 0 

~I ~ Ill • Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 17 January 2020 

301 schools 

115 122 64 
Design/fender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/fender Contract Award Completed .... 
Gympie Gunalda State School @ 
Gympie Gympie East State School @ 
Gympie Gympie South State School @ 
Gympie Gympie Special School @ 
Gympie Gympie State High School @ 
Gympie Gympie West State School @ 
Gympie James Nash State High School @ 
Gympie Jones Hill State School @ 
Gympie Kandanga State School @ 
Gympie Mary Valley State College @ 
Gympie Monkland State School @ 
Gympie Rainbow Beach State School 

Gympie Tin Can Bay State School @ 
Gympie Widgee State School @ 
Hervey Bay Hervey Bay State High School 

Hervey Bay Kawungan State School @ 
Hervey Bay Pialba State School @ 
Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School @ 
Hervey Bay Torquay State School 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School @ 
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
lnala lnala State School 

Ina la Rich lands East State School @ 
lnala Serviceton South State School 

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
Ipswich Ipswich Specia l School @ 
Ipswich Raceview State School @ 
Ipswich Silkstone State School @ 
Ipswich West Amberley District State School 

Ipswich West Brassall State School 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School @ 
Ipswich West Ipswich State High School @ 
Ipswich West Leichhardt State School 

Ipswich West Rosewood State High School @ 
Ipswich West Rosewood State School @ 
Jordan Augusta State School @ 
Jordan Camira State School 

Jordan Flagstone State Community College @ 
Jordan Flagstone State School 

Jordan Greenbank State School @ 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 17 January 2020 

301 schools 

1 1 5 122 64 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed .... 
Jordan Spring Mountain State School @ 
Jordan Springfield Central State High School @ 
Jordan Springfield Centra l State School @ 
Jordan Springfield Lakes State School @ 
Jordan Woodcrest State College @ 
Lockyer Blenheim State School @ 
Lockyer Gatton State School @ 
Lockyer Glamorgan Va le State School @ 
Lockyer Grantham State School @ 
Lockyer Hatton Vale State School @ 
Lockyer Laid ley District State School @ 
Lockyer Laidley State High School @ 
Lockyer Lockrose State School @ 
Lockyer Lockyer District State High School @ 
Lockyer Lowood State High School @ 
Lockyer Lowood State School @ 
Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School @ 
Lockyer Minden State School @ 
Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School 

Lockyer Tarampa State School @ 
Lockyer Tent Hi ll Lower State School @ 
Lockyer Withcott State School @ 
Logan Jimboomba State School @ 
Logan Logan Village State School @ 
Logan Park Ridge State High School @ 
Logan Park Ridge State School @ 
Logan Regents Park State School 

Logan Yarrabi lba State School @ 
Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 

Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School 0 
Maiwar Ironside State School @ 
Maiwar Mi lton State School 

Maiwar Toowong State School @ 
Maryborough Albert State School @ 
Maryborough Aldridge State High School @ 
Maryborough Howard State School 

Maryborough Maryborough Centra l State School @ 
Maryborough Maryborough Special School 

Maryborough Maryborough Sta te High School @ 
Maryborough Maryborough West State School @ 
Maryborough Mungar State School 

Maryborough St Helens State School @ 
Maryborough Sunbury State School @ 
Maryborough Tinana State School @ 
Maryborough Torban lea State School @ 
Maryborough Yarri lee State School @ 
Mcconnel Brisbane Centra l State School @ 
Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College @ 
Miller Gracevi lle State School @ 
Miller Junction Park State School @ 

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
Miller Milpera State High School @ 
Miller Sherwood State School @ 
Miller Wellers Hill State School 

Mil ler Yeronga State High School @ 
Miller Yeronga State School 

Moggill Brookfield State School @ 
Moggill Chapel Hill State School @ 
Moggill Kenmore South State School @ 
Moggill Kenmore State High School @ 
Moggill Kenmore State School @ 
Moggill Moggill State School @ 
Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Ommaney Centenary State High School @ 
Mount Omrnaney Corinda State High School @ 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State School @ 
Mount Omrnaney Darra State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Jindalee State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Midd le Park State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Oxley State School @ 
Nanango Benarkin State School @ 
Nanango Cooyar State School @ 
Nanango Goorneri State School @ 
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
Nanango Nanango State High School 

Nanango Nanango State School 

Nanango Proston State School @ 
Nanango Taabinga State School @ 
Nanango Tanduringie State School @ 
Nanango Toogoolawah State High School @ 
Nanango Toogoolawah State School @ 
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
Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School @ 
Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School @ 
Pine Rivers Samford State School @ 
Pine Rivers Strathpine State School @ 
Scenic Rim Aratu la State School @ 

II Ii • Queensland Government 
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
Scenic Rim Beaudesert State High School 0 
Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 0 
Scenic Rim Beechmont State School 0 
Scenic Rim Boonah State High School 0 
Scenic Rim Boonah State School 0 
Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 0 
Scenic Rim Harrisville State School 0 
Scenic Rim Kai bar State School 0 
Scenic Rim Mount Alford State School 0 
Scenic Rim Mutdapi lly State School 0 
Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 0 
Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 0 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State High School 0 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State School 0 
Scenic Rim Warrill View State School 0 
South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 0 
South Brisbane Buranda State School 0 
South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 0 
South Brisbane West End State School 0 
Warrego Bymount East State School 0 
Warrego Charleville State High School @ 
Warrego Charleville State School 0 
Warrego Condamine State School 0 
Warrego Dalby State High School @ 
Warrego Dalby State School @ 
Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School 0 
Warrego Kogan State School 0 
Warrego Meandarra State School 0 
Warrego Surat State School 0 
Warrego Tara Shire State College @ 
Warrego Thallon State School @ 
Waterford Loganholme State School 0 
Waterford Loganlea State High School @ 
Waterford Mabel Park State High School 0 
Waterford Mabel Park State School 0 
Waterford Marsden State High School @ 
Waterford Waterford State School 0 
Waterford Waterford West State School 0 
Woodridge Berrinba East State School @ 
Woodridge Browns Plains State High School @ 
Woodridge Browns Plains State School 0 
Woodridge Burrowes State School 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 

Woodridge Harris Fields State School 0 
Woodridge Kingston State College 0 
Woodridge Kingston State School @ 
Woodridge Marsden State School 0 
Woodridge Woodridge North State School @ 
Woodridge Woodridge State High School @ 
Woodridge Woodridge State School @ 

• -lllil lii~ill ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 17 January 2020 

301 schools 

115 122 64 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 
..... 

Woodridge Yugurnbir State School 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: School summary by contract award Issued: 17 January 2020 

122 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 

Bunda berg Avoca State School 19/12/19 

Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School 41 09/12/19 

Bunda berg Kepnock State High School 38 28/11/19 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 11 30/10/19 

Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College 61 24/12/19 

Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary College 4 17/01/20 

Bundamba Goodna Special School 2 20/12/19 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 11 29/10/19 

Burnett Gooburrum State School 3 17 /01 /20 

Burnett Goodwood State School 16/12/19 

Burnett Kolan South State School 17/01/20 

Burnett Oakwood State School 8 17/01/20 

Burnett Rosedale State School 15 03/12/19 

Callide Bell State School 16/12/19 

Callide Biggenden State School 16/12/19 

Callide Burnett State College 2 18/12/19 

Callide Coalstoun Lakes State School 1 17 /01/20 

Callide Gayndah State School 2 18/12/19 

Callide Gin Gin State School 7 29/10/19 

Callide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 2 13/12/19 

Callide Miles State High School 3 16/12/19 

Callide Monto State High School 6 18/12/19 

Callide Monto State School 2 18/12/19 

Callide Mount Perry State School 17/01/20 

Callide Mundubbera State School 2 17 /01/20 

Callide Warra State School 5 20/12/19 

Conda mine Geham State School 2 17 /01 /20 

Conda mine Kingsthorpe State School 1 17/01/20 

Conda mine Kulpi State School 1 13/12/19 

Conda mine Pittsworth State High School 5 16/12/19 

Conda mine Pittsworth State School 4 16/12/19 

Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 1 13/12/19 

Conda mine Southbrook Central State School 2 13/12/19 

Cooper The Gap State School 19/12/19 

Everton Enoggera State School 4 24/12/19 

Evetton Everton Park State School 16 19/12/19 

Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 4 17/01/20 

Ferny Grove Grovely State School 4 19/12/19 

Gympie Amamoor State School 1 17/01/20 

Gympie Bauple State School 3 20/12/19 

Gympie Glenwood State School 20/12/19 

Gympie Gunalda State School 3 20/12/19 

Gympie Gympie South State School 2 16/12/19 

Gympie Gympie Special School 1 17 /01/20 

Gympie Gympie West State School 3 16/12/19 

Gympie Kandanga State School 3 17 /01/20 

Gympie Mary Valley State College 5 19/12/19 

Gympie Monkland State School 9 15/01/20 

Gympie Tin Can Bay State School 14 17/01/20 

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

Hervey Bay Urangan State High School 35 19/12/19 

lnala Durack State School 2 10/01/20 

lnala Forest Lake State High School 60 17/12/19 

lnala Grand Avenue State School 2 24/12/19 

lnala Richlands East State School 2 10/01/20 

Ipswich Ipswich Central State School 2 10/01/20 

Ipswich Ipswich East State School 15/01/20 

Ipswich Ipswich Special School 10/01/20 

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

Lockyer Gatton State School 1 16/12/19 

Lockyer Grantham State School 2 14/01/20 

Lockyer Hatton Vale State School 2 14/01/20 

Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School 2 14/01/20 

Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 2 20/12/19 

Maryborough Albert State School 2 17/01/20 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 2 10/12/19 

Maryborough Ma,yborough Central State School 3 13/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School 2 19/12/19 

Ma,yborough Maryborough West State School 34 16/12/19 

Maryborough Tinana State School 3 15/01/20 

Maryborough Yarrilee State School 42 18/12/19 

Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Graceville State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Milpera State High School 2 17/01/20 

Miller Yeronga State School 3 17/01/20 

Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 1 19/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 6 12/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 2 20/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Middle Park State School 10/01/20 

Nanango Benarkin State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Cooyar State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Goomeri State School 6 17 /01/20 

Nanango Kilcoy State High School 1 19/12/19 

Nanango Kilkivan State School 2 19/12/19 

Nanango Kingaroy State School 2 19/12/19 

Nanango Kumbia State School 17/01/20 

Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School 1 17 /01/20 

Nanango Nanango State High School 2 17 /01/20 

Nanango Tanduringie State School 2 17/01/20 

Nanango Toogoolawah State High School 17/01/20 

Nanango Toogoolawah State School 5 17/01/20 

Nanango Wheatlands State School 19/12/19 

'I, Queensland Government 
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

Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 4 17 /12/19 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School 3 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 5 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Boonah State School 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Harrisville State School 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 1 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 13 19/12/19 

South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 8 17 /12/19 

South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 1 20/12/19 

Warrego Condamine State School 2 18/12/19 

Warrego Dalby State High School 4 16/12/19 

Warrego Dalby State School 3 18/12/19 

Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School 2 13/12/19 

Warrego Meandarra State School 18/12/19 

Warrego Tara Shire State College 2 18/12/19 

Waterford Loganlea State High School 5 17/01/20 

Waterford Mabel Park State High School 3 17 /01/20 

Woodridge Burrowes State School 1 17 /01/20 

Woodridge Woodridge State School 3 17 /01/20 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued: 17 January 2020 

64 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Algester Algester State School 5 2/11/19 

Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 1 3/01/20 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 1 5/01/20 

Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 36 20/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Special School 3 17/01/20 

Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 17 24/12/19 

Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 17 /12/19 

Bundaberg Norvi lle State School 20 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 20/12/19 

Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 20 16/01/20 

Bundamba RiveNiew State School 3 20/12/19 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 19/12/19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 14/01/20 

Burnett Isis District State High School 22 15/01/20 

Callide Bullyard State School 16/01/20 

Callide Dallarnil State School 9/01/20 

Callide Gin Gin State High School 7 14/01/20 

Callide Taroom State School 16/01/20 

Ca ll icle Wandoan State School P-10 2 14/01/20 

Condamine Back Plains State School 2 11/01/20 

Condamine Biddeston State School 2 13/01/20 

Condamine Brookstead State School 2 15/01/20 

Condamine Bunker's Hill State School 9/01/20 

Condamine Emu Creek State School 1 10/01/20 

Condamine Greenmount State School 2 10/01/20 

Ferny Grove Newmarket State School 3 24/11/19 

Gympie Rainbow Beach State School 2 17 /01/20 

Ina la lna la State School 1 13/01/20 

lna la Serviceton South State School 3 17 /01/20 

Ipswich Bundamba St ate School 15 20/12/19 

Ipswich West Amberley District State School 3 15/01/20 

Ipswich West Leichhardt State School 1 14/01/20 

Jordan Flagstone State School 3 17/01/20 

Lockyer Blenheim State School 16/01/20 

Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Minden State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Tarampa State School 17/01/20 

Lockyer Tent Hil l Lower State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Withcott State School 14/01/20 

Logan Regents Park State School 4 9/01/20 

Maiwar Mi lton State School 1 22/01/20 

Maryborough Howard State School 3 5/12/19 

Maryborough St Helens State School 1 16/01/20 

Maryborough Sunbury State School 3 15/01/20 

Maryborough Torban lea State School 5 17/01/20 

Mi ller Wellers Hil l State School 14/01/20 

Moggil l Brookfield State School 1 10/01/20 

Moggill Kenmore South State School 2 10/01/20 

Nanango Nanango State School 10/01/20 

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

Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 2 17 /01/20 

Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 2 15/01/20 

Scenic Rim Kalbar State School 3 16/01/20 

Scenic Rim Warrill View State School 2 17/01/20 

South Brisbane Buranda State School 3 2/01/20 

South Brisbane West End State School 4 17 /01/20 

Warrego Bymount East State School 15/01/20 

Warrego Charleville State High School 2 17 /01/20 

Warrego Charleville State School 1 17/01/20 

Warrego Kogan State School 2 16/01/20 

Warrego Surat State School 16/01/20 

Warrego Thallon State School 16/01/20 

Waterford Loganholme State School 1 3/01/20 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 2 3/01/20 

'9 Queensland Government 
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Appendix D: School summary by forecast - contract award 
to 24 Jan 2020 

State Electorate School Name Spaces ... 
Burnett Sharon State School 2 

Callide Wallaville State School 

Condamine Mount Tyson State School 

Everton Eatons Hill State School 

Gym pie Dagun State School 1 

Gympie Gympie East State School 2 

Hervey Bay Hervey Bay State High School 23 

Hervey Bay Torquay State School 10 

lnala Western Suburbs State Special School 2 

Lockyer Lockrose State School 

Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School 

Maryborough Maryborough Special School 2 

Maryborough Mungar State School 2 

Moggill Moggill State School 

Mount Omrnaney Oxley State School 

Nanango Kilcoy State School 

Scenic Rim Mutdapilly State School 

Issued: 17 January 2020 

17 schools 

• _ lill Queensland Government 
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Appendix E: School summary by forecast - completed 
to 24 Jan 2020 

State Electorate School Name Spaces 

Bundaberg Avoca State School 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 

Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College 

Bundamba Goodna Special School 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 

Burnett Goodwood State School 

Burnett Rosedale State School 

Callide Biggenden State School 

Callide Burnett State College 

Callide Gayndah State School 

Callide Gin Gin State School 

Callide Jandowae Prep-1 O State School 

Callide Miles State High School 

Callide Mento State High School 

Callide Monto State School 

Callide Warra State School 

Condamine Kulpi State School 

Condamine Pittsworth State High School 

Condamine Pittsworth State School 

Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 

Condamine Southbrook Central State School 

Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Enoggera State School 

Ferny Grove Gravely State School 

Gympie Bauple State School 

Gympie Glenwood State School 

Gympie Gunalda State School 

Gympie Gympie South State School 

Gympie Gympie West State School 

Gympie Mary Valley State College 

Gympie Widgee State School 

Hervey Bay Kawungan State School 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School 

In ala Forest Lake State High School 

lnala Grand Avenue State School 

Ipswich Raceview State School 

Ipswich Silkstone State School 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 

Jordan Camira State School 

Lockyer Gatton State School 

Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 

Maryborough Maryborough West State School 

Miller Graceville State School 

Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 

Nanango Kilcoy State High School 

Nanango Kilkivan State School 

Nanango Wooroolin State School 

Issued: 17 January 2020 

6 5 schools 
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61 
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11 

15 
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6 

2 

5 

1 

5 

4 

1 

2 

1 

4 

4 

3 

1 

3 

2 

3 

5 

2 

12 

11 

60 

2 

43 

46 

11 

10 

1 

2 

2 

34 

2 

1 

6 

2 

1 

2 

2 
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Appendix E: School summary by forecast - completed 
to 24 Jan 2020 

State Electorate School Name Spaces 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 

Scenic Rim Aratu la State School 

Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 

Scenic Rim Boonah State School 

Scen ic Rim Harrisvi lle State School 

Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 

Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 

South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 

South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 

Warrego Condamine State School 

Warrego Dalby State High School 

Warrego Dalby State School 

Warrego Kaimki llenbun State School 

Warrego Meandarra State School 

Warrego Tara Shire State College 

Issued: 17 January 2020 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

From: HUNT, Jeff 

HUNT, Jeff 
Friday, 24 January 2020 6:30 PM 
Sharon Durham 
COOK, Tony; DAY, Laura; MORAITIS, Deborah; MARA, Kevin 
RE: Air Con - School Led work 
AC Program Newsletterdashboard Rev7.9.pdf 

Follow up 
Completed 

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 6:29 PM 
To: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld .gov.au>; DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld .gov.au>; MORAITIS, Deborah 
<Deborah.MORAITIS@qed.qld .gov.au>; MARA, Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qld .gov.au> 
Subject: Air Con - School Led work 

Works commenced on school-led projects ... various stages on commencement/installation ... 

School name Number of 
spaces 

Aldridge State High School 2 

Avoca State School 1 

Ipswich North State School 11 

Ipswich State High School 39 
Howard State School 3 
Kawungan State School 12 
Maryborough Central State School 3 
Maryborough State High School 2 
Maryborough West State School 34 

Tinana State School 3 

Yarrilee State School 42 
Algester State School 5 

Bell State School 1 
Bellbird Park State Secondary College 61 
Brisbane State High School 8 
Brookfield State School 1 
Camira State School 10 
Chapel Hill State School 4 

Corinda State School 6 
Everton Park State School 16 

Eatons Hill State School 1 

1 
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Fig Tree Pocket State School 2 
Graceville State School 2 

Ipswich East State School 1 

Jones Hill State School 2 

Kenmore State School 1 
Kilcoy State School 1 
Milton State School 1 
Monkland State School 9 

Mount Samson State School 1 
Newmarket State School 3 

Oakey State School 2 
Oakleigh State School 7 

Oxley State School 1 
Tarampa State School 1 
Wellers Hill State School 1 

2 
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Air Conditioning (AC) Program 
Issued: 24 January 2020 

' 858 . : . of which ' .· .··.· 644 · -1Q,000 . ,. 
School Assessments Completed . . Schools Requiring AC Spaces Requiring AC . 

301 of which ~ 3,500 
Schools Announced Approved for AC 

104 76 121 479 
Schools at Design/Tender Stage Schools at Contract Award Stage Schools Completed Spaces AC 

Overall 2019-20 AC Budget 

$67M 
Total Budget * 

Priority AC Program 

$50M $15M 
Committed Awarded 

e committed e Awarded 

$6OM 

Ul 
C: 

$SOM 

$4OM 

~ $3OM 

~ 

$2OM 

$1OM 

$OM 

$SOM 

$15M 

Average Cost by Space 

~ $12K 

Design/Tender Contract Award 

r 
Announceables 

Completed 

Contracts awarded at a total of 197 schools 
including: 
76 schools at contract award stage 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

121 schools at completed stage 
Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Forecast to 31 Jan 2020 

Contract Award (19 schools) 
Refer to Appendix D for full list of schools 

Completed (21 schools) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed , 

21% 

\__ DoE Managed 

79% 

* Total Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Conditioning Replacement Program and Priority Air Conditioning Pmgram 

ti' Queensland Government 
Page 7 
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

Bundaberg 

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

• Design/Tender e Contract Award • Completed 

-
-

10 '21 1 
6 - 11 --

'9 Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 24 January 2020 

301 schools 

104 76 121 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed ... 
Algester Algester State School e 
Algester Calamvale Community College e 
Algester Calamvale Special School e 
Algester Pallara State School e 
Bundaberg Avoca State School e 
Bundaberg Branyan Road State School e 
Bundaberg Bundaberg Central State School e 
Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School e 
Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School e 
Bunda berg Bunclaberg Special School e 
Bunclaberg Bundaberg State High School 

Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School e 
Bunda berg Kalkie State School e 
Bunda berg Kepnock State High School 

Bundaberg Norville State School e 
Bundaberg Thabeban State School e 
Bundaberg Walkervale State School e 
Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College e 
Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary College e 
Bundamba Collingwood Park State School e 
Bundamba Fernbrooke State School 

Bundamba Goodna Special School e 
Bundamba Goodna State School 

Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School e 
Bundamba Redbank Plains State School e 
Bundamba Riverview State School e 
Bundamba Woodlinks State School e 
Burnett Agnes Water State School e 
Burnett Bargara State School e 
Burnett Burnett Heads State School e 
Burnett Gooburrum State School 

Burnett Goodwood State School e 
Burnett Isis District State High School e 
Burnett Kalan South State School e 
Burnett Oakwood State School e 
Burnett Rosedale State School e 
Burnett Sharon State School 

Callide Bell State School e 
Callide Biggenden State School e 
Callide Bullyard State School 

Callide Burnett State College e 
Callide Chinchilla State High School 

Callide Coalstoun Lakes State School e 
Callide Dallarnil State School e 
Callide Gayndah State School e 
Callicle Gin Gin State High School e 
Callide Gin Gin State School e 
Callide Jandowae Prep-10 State School e 
Callide Miles State High School e 
Callide Monogorilby State School 

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
Callide Monto State High School @ 
Callide Monto State School @ 
Callide Mount Perry State School @ 
Callide Mundubbera State School @ 
Callide Taroom State School @ 
Callide Wallaville State School 

Callide Wandoan State School P-10 @ 
Callide Warra State School @ 
Condamine Back Plains State School @ 
Condamine Biddeston State School @ 
Condamine Brookstead State School @ 
Condamine Bunker's Hill State School @ 
Condamine Clifton State High School @ 
Condamine Crow's Nest State School @ 
Condamine Drayton State School @ 
Condamine Emu Creek State School 

Condamine Geham State School 

Condamine Gowrie State School 

Condamine Greenmount State School @ 
Condamine Kingsthorpe State School 

Conda mine Kulpi State School @ 
Conda mine Mount Tyson State School @ 
Conda mine Oakey State High School @ 
Condamine Oakey State School 

Condamine Pittsworth State High School @ 
Condamine Pittsworth State School @ 
Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School @ 
Condamine Southbrook Central State School @ 
Cooper Ashgrove State School @ 
Cooper Petrie Terrace State School @ 
Cooper The Gap State High School @ 
Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Albany Creek State High School @ 
Everton Eatons Hill State School @ 
Everton Enoggera State School @ 
Everton Everton Park State High School @ 
Everton Everton Park State School @ 
Everton McDowall State School @ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School @ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 

Ferny Grove Ferny Hills State School @ 
Ferny Grove Gravely State School @ 
Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School @ 
Ferny Grove Newmarket State School @ 
Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School @ 
Gympie Amamoor State School @ 
Gympie Bauple State School 

Gympie Chatsworth State School @ 
Gympie Dagun State School @ 
Gympie Glenwood State School @ 

• ii~ ◄1•11 • Queensland Government 
~- ~ 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage 

State Electorate ... 
Gympie 

Gyrnpie 

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

Gunalda State School 

Gyrnpie East State School 

Gympie South State School 

Gyrnpie Special School 

Gympie State High School 

Gyrnpie West State School 

James Nash State High School 

Jones Hill State School 

Kandanga State School 

Mary Valley State College 

Monkland State School 

Rainbow Beach State School 

Tin Can Bay State School 

Widgee State School 

Hervey Bay State High School 

Kawungan State School 

Pialba State School 

Sandy Strait State School 

Torquay State School 

Urangan Point State School 

Urangan State High School 

Durack State School 

Forest Lake State High School 

Forest Lake State School 

Glenala State High School 

Grand Avenue State School 

lnala State School 

Richlands East State School 

Serviceton South State School 

Western Suburbs State Special School 

Bremer State High School 

Bundamba State School 

Deebing Heights State School 

Ipswich Central State School 

Ipswich East State School 

Ipswich Special School 

Raceview State School 

Silkstone State School 

Amberley District State School 

Brassall State School 

Ipswich North State School 

Ipswich State High School 

Leichhardt State School 

Rosewood State High School 

Rosewood State School 

Augusta State School 

Camira State School 

Flagstone State Community College 

Flagstone State School 

Greenbank State School 

104 
Design/Tender 

Design/Tender 

Issued: 24 January 2020 

301 schools 

76 121 
Contract Award Completed 

Contract Award Completed 

@ 

@ 
@ 

@ 

@ 
@ 
@ 

@ 
@ 

@ 
@ 

@ 
@ 
@ 

@ 
@ 

@ 

@ 
@ 
@ 
@ 

@ 

@ 
@ 
@ 
@ 
@ 

• Queensland Government 

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 41 of 559

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
• 
Jordan Spring Mountain State School e 
Jordan Springfield Central State High School e 
Jordan Springfield Central State School e 
Jordan Springfield Lakes State School e 
Jordan Woodcrest State College e 
Lockyer Blenheim State School e 
Lockyer Gatton State School e 
Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School e 
Lockyer Grantham State School e 
Lockyer Hatton Vale State School e 
Lockyer Laidley District State School e 
Lockyer Laidley State High School e 
Lockyer Lockrose State School e 
Lockyer Lockyer District State High School e 
Lockyer Lowood State High School e 
Lockyer Lowood State School e 
Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School e 
Lockyer Minden State School e 
Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School 

Lockyer Tarampa State School e 
Lockyer Tent Hill Lower State School e 
Lockyer Withcott State School e 
Logan Jimboomba State School e 
Logan Logan Village State School e 
Logan Park Ridge State High School e 
Logan Park Ridge State School e 
Logan Regents Park State School e 
Logan Yarrabilba State School e 
Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School e 
Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School e 
Maiwar Ironside State School e 
Maiwar Milton State School 

Maiwar Toowong State School e 
Maryborou~Jh Albert State School e 
Maryborough Aldridge State High School e 
Maryborough Howard State School 

Maryborough Maryborough Central State School e 
Maryborough Maryborough Special School 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School e 
Maryborough Maryborough West State School e 
Maryborough Mungar State School 

Maryborough St Helens State School e 
Maryborough Sunbury State School e 
Maryborough Tinana State School e 
Maryborough Torbanlea State School e 
Maryborough Yarrilee State School e 
Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School e 
Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College e 
Miller Graceville State School e 
Miller Junction Park State School e 

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
Miller Wellers Hill State School @ 
Miller Yeronga State High School 

Miller Yeronga State School @ 
Moggill Brookfield State School @ 
Moggill Chapel Hill State School @ 
Moggill Kenmore South State School @ 
Moggill Kenmore State High School @ 
Moggill Kenmore State School 

Moggill Moggill State School @ 
Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Omrnaney Centenary State High School @ 
Mount Ornmaney Corinda State High School @ 
Mount Omrnaney Corinda State School @ 
Mount Ommaney Darra State School @ 
Mount Ornrnaney Jindalee State School 

Mount Omrnaney Middle Park State School @ 
Mount Ornrnaney Oxley State School 

Nanango Benarkin State School @ 
Nanango Cooyar State School @ 
Nanango Goorneri State School @ 
Nanango Kilcoy State High School @ 
Nanango Kilcoy State School @ 
Nanango Kilkivan State School @ 
Nanango Kingaroy State High School 

Nanango Kingaroy State School @ 
Nanango Kurnbia State School @ 
Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School e 
Nanango Murgon State High School e 
Nanango Murgon State School @ 
Nanango Nanango State High School 

Nanango Nanango State School 

Nanango Proston State School e 
Nanango Taabinga State School @ 
Nanango Tanduringie State School @ 
Nanango Toogoolawah State High School e 
Nanango Toogoolawah State School e 
Nanango Wheatlands State School e 
Nanango Winclera State School @ 
Nanango Wooroolin State School @ 
Nanango Yarrarnan State School @ 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State High School @ 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State School @ 
Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School e 
Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School @ 
Pine Rivers Samford State School @ 
Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School @ 

■i lilt • Queensland Government 
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
Scenic Rim Beaudesert State High School e 
Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School e 
Scenic Rim Beechmont State School e 
Scenic Rim Boonah State High School e 
Scenic Rim Boonah State School e 
Scenic Rim Grandchester State School e 
Scenic Rim Harrisville State School e 
Scenic Rim Kalbar State School e 
Scenic Rim Mount Alford State School e 
Scenic Rim Mutdapilly State School e 
Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School e 
Scenic Rim St Bernard State School e 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State High School e 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State School e 
Scenic Rim Warrill View State School e 
South Brisbane Brisbane State High School e 
South Brisbane Buranda State School e 
South Brisbane East Brisbane State School e 
South Brisbane West End State School e 
Warrego Bymount East State School e 
Warrego Charleville State High School e 
Warrego Charleville State School e 
Warrego Condamine State School e 
Warrego Dalby State High School e 
Warrego Dalby State School e 
Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School e 
Warrego Kogan State School e 
Warrego Meandarra State School e 
Warrego Surat State School e 
Warrego Tara Shire State College e 
Warrego Thallon State School e 
Waterford Loganholme State School e 
Waterford Loganlea State High School e 
Waterford Mabel Park State High School e 
Waterford Mabel Park State School e 
Waterford Marsden State High School e 
Waterford Waterford State School e 
Wate,iord Waterford West State School e 
Woodridge Berrinba East State School e 
Woodridge Browns Plains State High School e 
Woodridge Browns Plains State School e 
Woodridge Burrowes State School 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 

Woodridge Harris Fields State School e 
Woodridge Kingston State College e 
Woodridge Kingston State School e 
Woodridge Marsden State School e 
Woodridge Woodridge North State School e 
Woodridge Woodridge State High School e 
Woodridge Woodridge State School e 

II I ◄111 ti Queensland Government 
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
Woodridge Yugumbir State School 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: School summary by contract award Issued: 24 January 2020 

7 6 schools 

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

Bundarnba Bundamba State Secondary College 4 17 /01/20 

Bundamba Goodna State School 6 17 /01/20 

Burnett Gooburrum State School 3 17 /01/20 

Burnett Kalan South State School 17/01/20 

Burnett Oakwood State School 8 17 /01/20 

Callide Bell State School 16/12/19 

Callide Biggenden State School 1 16/12/19 

Callide Burnett State College 2 18/12/19 

Callide Coalstoun Lakes State School 1 17 /01/20 

Callide Gayndah State School 2 18/12/19 

Callide Gin Gin State School 7 29/10/19 

Callide Manto State School 2 18/12/19 

Callide Mount Perry State School 1 17/01/20 

Callide Mundubbera State School 2 17/01/20 

Conda mine Geharn State School 2 17/01/20 

Conda mine Kingsthorpe State School 1 17/01/20 

Conda mine Oakey State School 2 17/01/20 

Everton Eatons Hill State School 1 21/01/20 

Everton Enoggera State School 4 24/12/19 

Everton Everton Park State School 16 19/12/19 

Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 4 17 /01/20 

Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School 4 16/01/20 

Gympie Amamoor State School 1 17 /01/20 

Gympie Gyrnpie South State School 2 16/12/19 

Gympie Gympie Special School 1 17 /01/20 

Gympie Gympie West State School 3 16/12/19 

Gympie Kandanga State School 3 17/01/20 

Gympie Mary Valley State College 5 19/12/19 

Gympie Monkland State School 9 15/01/20 

Gympie Tin Can Bay State School 14 17/01/20 

Hervey Bay Hervey Bay State High School 22 20/01/20 

Hervey Bay Pialba State School 33 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School 33 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School 11 26/09/19 

Hervey Bay Urangan State High School 35 19/12/19 

Ina la Forest Lake State High School 60 17/12/19 

Ipswich Ipswich East State School 15/01/20 

Ipswich Ipswich Special School 10/01 /20 

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

Maryborough Al ber1 State School 2 17/01/20 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 2 10/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 3 13/12/19 

Queensland Government 
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

Maryborough Yarri lee State School 42 18/12/19 

Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Graceville State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Mi lpera State High School 2 17/01/20 

Miller Yeronga State School 3 17/01/20 

Moggi ll Chapel Hill State School 4 23/01/20 

Moggill Kenmore State School 17/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Oxley State School 21/01/20 

Nanango Goomeri State School 6 17 /01/20 

Nanango Kilcoy State School 24/01/20 

Nanango Kumbia State School 17/01/20 

Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School 17/01/20 

Nanango Nanango State High School 2 17/01/20 

Nanango Tanduringie State School 2 17/01/20 

Nanango Toogoolawah State High School 17/01/20 

Nanango Toogoolawah State School 5 17/01/20 

Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 4 17/12/19 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 1 16/12/19 

Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 4 17/12/19 

Waterford Lciganlea State High School 5 17 /01/20 

Waterford Mabel Park State High School 4 17/01/20 

Woodridge Burrowes State School 1 17/01/20 

Woodridge Woodridge State School 3 17/01/20 

_ lill • Queensland Government 
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Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued: 24 January 2020 

121 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Algester Algester State School 5 2/11/19 

Bundaberg Avoca State School 24/01/20 

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

Bundaberg Bundaberg Special School 3 17 /01/20 

Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 17 24/12/19 

Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 17 /12/19 

Bunda berg Norville State School 20 24/12/19 

Bundaberg Thabeban State School 5 20/12/19 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 11 17/01/20 

Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 20 16/01/20 

Bundamba Goodna Special School 2 24/01/20 

Bundamba Riverview State School 3 20/12/19 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 19/12/19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 14/01/20 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 11 19/01/20 

Burnett Goodwood State School 1 10/01/20 

Burnett Isis District State High School 22 15/01/20 

Burnett Rosedale State School 15 23/01/20 

Callide Bullyard State School 16/01/20 

Callide Dallarnil State School 9/01/20 

Callide Gin Gin State High School 7 14/01/20 

Callide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 2 23/01/20 

Callide Miles State High School 3 22/01/20 

Callide Monto State High School 6 23/01/20 

Callide Taroom State School 1 16/01/20 

Callide Wandoan State School P-10 2 14/01/20 

Callide Warra State School 5 24/01/20 

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

Condamine Kulpi State School 1 20/01/20 

Condamine Pittsworth State High School 5 22/01/20 

Condamine Pittsworth State School 4 17 /01/20 

Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 1 21/01/20 

Condamine Southbrook Central State School 2 17 /01/20 

Cooper The Gap State School 22/01/20 

Ferny Grove Gravely State School 4 21/01/20 

Ferny Grove Newmarket State School 2 24/11/19 

Gympie Bauple State School 3 17/01/20 

Gympie Glenwood State School 1 17/01/20 

Gympie Gunalda State School 3 8/01/20 

Gympie Jones Hill State School 2 23/01/20 

Gympie Rainbow Beach State School 2 17/01/20 

Gym pie Widgee State School 2 23/01/20 

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

Hervey Bay Kawungan State School 12 24/01/20 

lnala Durack State School 2 24/01/20 

lna la Grand Avenue State School 2 24/01/20 

lna la lnala State School 1 13/01/20 

lnala Richlands East State School 2 24/01/20 

lnala Serviceton South State School 3 17 /0 1/20 

Ipswich Bundamba State School 15 20/12/19 

Ipswich Ipswich Central State School 2 24/01/20 

Ipswich West Amberley District State School 3 15/01/20 

Ipswich West Ipswich State High School 22 23/01/20 

Ipswich West Leichhardt State School 1 14/01/20 

Jordan Camira State School 10 20/01/20 

Jordan Flagstone State School 3 17/01/20 

Lockyer Blenheim State School 16/01/20 

Lockyer Gatton State School 16/01/20 

Lockyer Glamorgan Vale State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Minden State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Tarampa State School 17/01/20 

Lockyer Tent Hill Lower State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Withcott State School 14/01/20 

Logan Regents Park State School 4 9/01/20 

Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 2 24/01/20 

Maiwar Milton State School 1 22/01/20 

Maryborough Howard State School 3 5/12/19 

Maryborough St Helens State School 16/01/20 

Maryborough Sunbury State School 3 15/01/20 

Maryborough Torbanlea State School 5 17/01/20 

Mil ler Sherwood State School 7 17 /01/20 

Mil ler Wellers Hill State School 14/01/20 

Moggi ll Brookfield State School 10/01/20 

Moggill Kenmore South State School 2 10/01/20 

Moggi ll Upper Brookfield State School 1 21/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 6 17 /01/20 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 2 20/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Middle Park State School 24/01/20 

Nanango Benarkin State School 22/01/20 

Nanango Cooyar State School 22/01/20 

Nanango Kilcoy State High School 21/01/20 

Nanango Ki lkivan State School 2 21/01/20 

Nanango Kingaroy State School 2 22/01/20 

Nanango Nanango State School 10/01/20 

Nanango Wheatlands State School 22/01/20 

Nanango Wooroolin State School 2 22/01/20 

Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 2 17 /01/20 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School 3 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 5 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Boonah State School 1 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 2 15/01/20 

Scenic Rim Harrisvi lle State School 1 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Kai bar State School 3 16/01/20 

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

Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 1 22/01/20 

Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 13 22/01/20 

Scenic Rim Warrill View State School 2 17/01/20 

South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 8 24/01/20 

South Brisbane Buranda State School 3 2/01/20 

South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 22/01/20 

South Brisbane West End State School 4 17/01/20 

Warrego Bymount East State School 1 15/01/20 

Warrego Charleville State High School 2 17/01/20 

Warrego Charleville State School 17 /01/20 

Warrego Condamine State School 2 23/01/20 

Warrego Dalby State High School 4 21/01/20 

Warrego Dalby State School 3 17 /01/20 

Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School 2 21/01/20 

Warrego Kogan State School 2 16/01/20 

Warrego Meandarra State School 21/01/20 

Warrego Surat State School 1 16/01/20 

Warrego Tara Shire State College 2 22/01/20 

Warrego Thallon State School 16/01/20 

Waterford Loganholme State School 3/01/20 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 2 3/01/20 

Queensland Government 
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Appendix D: School summary by forecast - contract award 
to 31 Jan 2020 

State Electorate School Name Spaces 
..... 
Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School 53 

Burnett Sharon State School 2 

Callide Wallaville State School 

Conda mine Gowrie State School 4 

Condamine Mount Tyson State School 1 

Condamine Oakey State High School 6 

Gympie Gympie East State School 2 

Hervey Bay Torquay State School 9 

lnala Western Suburbs State Special School 2 

Ipswich West Brassall State School 4 

Jordan Springfield Central State High School 51 

Jordan Springfield Central State School 43 

Lockyer Lockrose State School 

Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School 1 

Maiwar Ironside State School 3 

Maryborough Maryborough Special School 2 

Maryborough Mungar State School 

Moggill Moggill State School 

Scenic Rim Mutdapilly State School 

Issued: 24 January 2020 

19 schools 

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

Callide Manto State School 

Callide Wallaville State School 

Condamine Mount Tyson State School 

Everton Enoggera State School 

Gympie Gympie South State School 

Gym pie Gympie West State School 

Gympie Mary Valley State College 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School 

lnala Forest Lake State High School 

Ipswich Ipswich East State School 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 

Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 

Maryborough Maryborough West State School 

Maryborough Tinana State School 

Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School 

Miller Graceville State School 

Mount Ommaney Oxley State School 

Issued: 24 January 2020 

21 schools 

1 

2 

2 

7 

2 

4 

2 

3 

5 

11 

60 

2 

3 

34 

3 

2 

2 

• Queensland Government 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

COOK, Tony 
Sunday, 27 October 2019 10:48 AM 

FW: 12 Electorates PAC 23Oct2019.pdf 
12 Electorates PAC 23Oct2019.pdf 

Follow up 
Completed 

From: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:56 PM 
To: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 12 Electorates PAC 23Oct2019.pdf 

Please note that this is a list of ALL schools in each electorate. 

That the GREEN schools have already been announced in the list of 15. 

That the list includes some schools that may be fully air conditioned which will need removal prior to any 
announcement. 

1 
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Green Text= Schools already announced in Tranche 1 

Electorate order removing Warrego, Callide, Lockyer, Burnett as they are fully in South West Heating Zone 

This is the full list of schools in each of the 12 priority electorates - some of which may not need air conditioning 
(e.g. in Ipswich only 9 of 13 shown need air con) 

Centre Code State Electorate Centre Name 

1565 Ipswich_ Blair State School 
~-~----•-·· --·•·-~---- -•" - -- ·· ~-···· .. ·---··- ·-··-···-· ~---·•---- ·--.. --•··••-·-·· ....... -. ., ... _,. ·-•--·•--· ~------•·-
3018 Ipswich Ipswich Special School ·-- ·- ·-- -- - .. 
3015 Ipswich Ipswich West Special Sc~°.°.I __ - . - --
0366 Ipswich Ipswich West State School -0059 Ipswich Ipswich Central State School -- . ---····~-· .... __ .. 
2050 Ipswich Bremer State High School 

1789 Ipswich Churchill State School .. ~----- ---- - --- ----- -
9916 Ipswich Deebing Heights State School 

0575 Ipswich Ipswich East State School 

0019 Ipswich Bundamba State School -- -- - - ------
0247 Ipswich Silkstone State School -·-
3066 Ipswich Claremont Special School 

0975 Ipswich Raceview State School --- ----- -0571 Ipswich West Brassall State School ......,____ ,., __ --~------- ---•- - ------ - -
2069 Ipswich West Ipswich State High School --- ---- ------ -- --- -M.m- - . 

0061 Ipswich West Ipswich North State School -
1148 Ipswich West Leichhardt State School - - -- - -
2151 Ipswich West Rosewood State High School 

0131 Ipswich West Rosewood State School --
0115 Ipswich West Amberley District State School 

0224 Ipswich West Tivoli State School 

0285 Ipswich West Walloon State School 
·-- . 

0512 Ipswich West Ashwell State School --------- - --
0320 Ipswich West Marburg State School ·-
1938 Ipswich West Karalee State School --- -
0114 Ipswich West Haigslea State School 

1189 Ipswich West Mount Marrow State School ---· --· ·-
2130 Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary C_ollege _ ~,.,-- . 
0719 Bundamba Redbank State School 

1865 Bundamba Riverview State School ---- ... 
1956 Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 

0045 Bundamba Goodna State School - --
3034 Bundamba Goodna Special School 

1878 Bundamba Kruger State School - --
7121 Bundamba Woodlin ks State School 

0088 Bundamba Redbank Plains State School -----·--
2174 Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School 

9969 Bundamba Fernbrooke State School -- - - -
9322 Bundamba Bellbird Park State Secondary College -
1901 BundabeqL Avoca State School -
1066 Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 

2019 Bunda berg ~~ndaberg North State High School .. - - - f------- .. 
0161 Bundaberg Bunda berg North State School -
0497 Bundaberg Bundaberg East State School -- -- --· -
0018 Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 

·-
0637 Bundaberg Bundaberg South State School 

1836 · Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 

2004 Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School -------- -
0536 Bundaberg Walkervale State School 

0445 Bundaberg Norville State School -- --------
3029 Bundaberg Bundaberg Special School 

1573 Bundaberg Thabeban State School 

2095 Bundaberg Kepnock State High School 

0277 Bundaberg Kalkie State School 

0345 __ Marybornugh Howard State School ... --,.~·••---•-··•·--·-•··--·- -~--~" ···•··•·•··~~-----•···-~ -·· --- -- - ·- ~---~ 
0217 Maryborough Mungar State School 
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0622 

2020 

0072 

0193 

0038 

1035 

0216 

0236 

2017 

3017 

0485 

0522 

1467 

0107 

1746 

0352 

7120 

0456 

5556 

0471 

2323 

A657 

7131 

7123 

0695 

2294 

1592 

1116 

3014 

0959 

0590 

1674 

0721 

1044 

1998 

1726 

1969 

0402 

1668 

3088 

0276 

1520 

2055 

1025 

0079 

0267 

0140 

0073 
1872 

2132 

0923 

1143 

0016 

1501 

0025 

0584 

0831 

1699 

3055 

1866 

1981 

0123 

0604 
A068 

----

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

Ina la 

Ina la 

Ina la 

lnala 

lnala 

lnala 

Ina la 

Ina la 

Ina la 

Ina la 

Ina la 

Mou~ Ori:_i ~ ey 

Mount Ommaney 

Sunbury State School 

Maryborough State High School 

Maryboroug~ Central State School 

Granville State School 

Albert State School 

Brooweena State School 

Tinana State School 

St Helens State School 

Aldridge State High School 

Maryborough Sp~ cial School 

Maryborough West State School 

Torbanlea State School 

Parke State School 

Tiaro State School - -
Yarrilee State School 

Camira State School 

Aug~sta State School _ 

Woodcre~t Sta~ College __ 

Springfield Lakes State_s~_hool 

Flagstone State _?Ch_o_ol __ _ 

Flagstone State Community College 

Spring ~untain State School 

Springfield Central State High School 

Sp~ ~field E entral State Scho~ 

Green bank State School 

~risbane Youth Education and Training C! ntre 

~ ena~ S~ate High School 

Ina la State School ------
~estern Suburbs State Special School 

Du rack State School -------
Serviceton South State School 

Grand Avenue State School 

Richlands East State School 

Carole Park State School 

Forest Lake State School 

Forest ~ ke State High School 

Middle Park State School 

Jindalee State School 

Mount Omm~ ney _______ Centenary Sta5e High School 

Mount Ommaney 

Mount Ommaney 

Mount Ommaney 

~ ~unt Omm~ ey 

~ount Omman~y 

~ Omma..12..er_ 
Moggi ll ___ _ 

Moggill 

_ Moggill 

Moggill 

Moggill 

~oggill .. 

Moggill 

Mog~ 

Moggi ll 

Algeste~ 

Algester 

A_l.gester 

Algester 

Alge~ er 

Algester 

Logan 

Logan 

Logan 

Logan 

Mount Om ~ ney Special School 

Jamboree Heights State School 

Darra State School 

Corinda State .!:!_igh School 

Corinda State School 

Oxley State School __ _ 

Mount Crosby State School 

Pullenvale State School ---- ·-·----
Moggill State School _____ ------------------1 
Ch~ el Hill2 tate Sch~ . _ ··-···- __ 

~enmor!_ State High Scho'?!.__ 

Kenmore State School ------------------
Kenmore South State School 

Brookfield State School 

Upper Brookfield State Sch~ I 

Acacia Ridge State School 

Watson Road State School ---------~ Pal Iara State School - -------
Calamvale ~O!;lmunity College 

Cala.:!:,1vale Spe~ I School 

Algester State School 

Bora~ Heigh~ State School 

Logan Vill~ e State School 

Jimboomba State School 

Yarrabilba State School 
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0069 

1996 

2187 

0515 

1111 

1378 

1359 

1486 

0199 

0902 

1069 

2179 

1254 

2133 

0679 

1405 

1310 

0980 

1667 

1166 

0292 

2052 

0871 

1065 

0701 

0989 

0168 

1155 

2157 

0077 

0399 

0967 

0995 

2044 

1096 

0864 

1084 

0638 

1423 

0947 

1446 

1631 

0739 

~ gan_ 

Logan 

Logan 

Log~ 

Na.!!_a~ go 

Nanango 

Nanango 

Nanan!lo 

Nanango _ 

Nanan_go 

Nanan_go 

Nanango 

Nanango 

_Nanango 

Nanango _ 

Nanang_?. 

Nanango 

Nanan_!lo 

~anan~~ 

Na~n~_:i 

Nanango 

Nanango 

Nanan~o 

Nanango 

Nanango 

Nanango 

_ N~n_g_9_ 
_______ Nanango 

N~n~ g'::_ 

Nanango _ 

Nanango 

Nanango 

Nan~go 

Nanango 

N~ ango 

Nanango 

N~ n~go 

Nanango 

~anango 

Nanango 

!:Janango 

Nana~o 

Nanango 

Logan Reserve State Scho-91 _ 

Regents Park State School 

Park Ridge Sta~ High School 

Pa~ Ridge State School 

Mount T~ ampa Stat'0~hool 

Woolooga State School 

Coominy~ State School 

Patrick Estate State School 

Esk State School 

Harlin State School 

Toogoolawah State Sc~o~ 

Toogo~awah State High School 

Cloyna State School 

~ilcoy State High School 

Kilcoy State School _ _ _____ _ 

Wheatlands State School - - -------------------
Goomeri State School 

Linville State School 

Durong Sou!_h ~ tate School 

~~u~i~y State School _ 

Windera State School 

Murg~_S!'.3t~ igh School_ . 

Murgon State School 

Wondai State School 

Moffatdale State School 

Cherbourg State School 

Kilkivan State School -- - ~-·-
Proston State School 

Na~ a_ngo State High Scho~ 

Nanango State Scho~ __ _ 

Crawford State School 

Yarraman State School 

Kingaroi State School 

Kingaroy State High School 

Taabinga State School 

Tingoora State School 

Cooyar State School 

Coolabunia State School 

Kumbia State School 

Wooroolin State School 

Ta~~gie State School 

Benarkin State School 

Blackbutt State School 

-------------· 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SEELEY, Nick 
Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:01 AM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: Fwd: 20 6638 Media response - air conditioning contracts Brisbane Times.DOCX 
image001 .png; A TT00001 .htm; 20 6638 Media response - air conditioning contracts 
Brisbane Times.DOCX; ATT00002.htm 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Media/Newsletters/News 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Date: 7 January 2020 at 5:21:00 pm AEST 

To: Katelyn Dougherty <Katelyn.Dougherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: 20 6638 Media response - air conditioning contracts Brisbane Times.DOCX 

Hi Katelyn, the DG has looked at the proposed response and made the attached changes? 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick Seeley 
Executive Director 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4750 

M: 
E: nick.seeley@ged.gld.gov.au 

Level 33 I 1 William Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Working together to lift learning and skilling outcomes for Queensland. 
Please consider the environment before printing th is ema il. 

1 
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Media statement 

7 January 2020 

Lydia Lynch 
Brisbane Times 

Air conditioning state schools contracts 

Questions regarding air cond itioning for state schools . 

Queensland 
Gove rnment 

Department or 

Education 

1. How many new contracts have been awarded to air condition schools since 
November 25? 
2. How many schools that were not air conditioned before November 25 are now air 
conditioned? 
3. How many of the 260 extra schools promised air conditioning on November 25, 
does the minister think will be air conditioned by January 28? 

The following may be attributed to a spokesperson for the Department of Education: 

,The __ Queensland _ Government's _ 2019-20 _State _ Bud_get _ included __ an _ additional ______ _ 
allocation of $100 million over four years ($25 million per year) for priority state school 
air condition ing projects outside this zone, and the urgent replacement of some units 
in the Cooler Schools Zone. 

In November 2019, the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier and Minister 
for Trade, announced $50 million of this funding would be made available in 2019-20 
and as part of this announcement more than 300 state schools will have air 
conditioning installed. 

,The_Queensland_Government 1s_comm1tted to_ensunng that these schools_benef1t from /.-­
this investment as soon as possible and at the same time stimulating local economies 
through the use of local contractors where possible to do so. 

.Over 140_contracts have been awarded for the installation_of air conditioning in state-:,/ 
schools, with more to be signed over coming weeks to support the delivery of cooler \ 
state schools in Queensland for 2020. ' 

The Department of Education is on target to fully expend all allocated funds of $50 
million this financial year as announced. 

The Queensland Government is committed to providing students the best learning•-, 
environments. as well as investing in infrastructure to create and support jobs across \ 
Queensland. \ 

Education House 

Deleted: The Queensland Government's current policy is to 
air condition schools in the Cooler Schools Zone, which covers 
some of the hottest and most humid parts of Queensland . In 
this zone, more than 3500 classrooms in 390 state schools 
already have air conditioning installed. 11 
11 

Deleted: This brings the Queensland Government's total 
investment ror air conditioning to $67 million in 2019-20.11 

11 

Deleted: The Department of Education is working closely with 
the Department of Housing and Public Works - QBuild and 
schools to deliver this program. 11 
11 
Schools have been offered the opportunity to undertake the 
procurement of local contractors to deliver the works or have 
the department support them in sourcing a suitable qualified 
installer. 11 

11 
Prior to being able to award a contract, it is necessary to 
undertake design work for each specific school and request 
tender submissions in line with the Queensland Government 
Procurement Policy from suitably qualified contractors. 11 

11 

Formatted: Space After: O pt, Don't keep lines together 

Formatted: Space After : 11 pt, Keep lines together 

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 

PO Box 15033 City East 

Queensland 4002 Australia 
Telephone 07 3328 6639 

Website www.qed.gld.gov.au 
Email media@qed.qld.gov.au 
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,, 
,, 

1.-----------------------------------· ------------------------------------------------------------ ____________ ,,,,,. 

Deleted: The Queensland Government is on track to install air 
conditioning at over 100 state schools by 28 January 2020, 
ready in time for the start of the 2020 school year.11 

11 
11 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MINISTER, Communication 
Tuesday, 28 January 2020 10:00 AM 
MINISTER, Communication 
A message from the Minister for Education: Welcome to the 2020 school year 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Ministerial 

Dear colleagues 

Happy first day of school for 2020! 

I would like to wish all Department of Education staff a very warm welcome for 
the start of the new school year. 

This is a truly exciting year for education in Queensland. I know a great deal of 
work, over many years, has been carried out behind-the-scenes to prepare us 
for 2020. 

Today is an historic day for education in Queensland. 

We have opened eight new state schools across the state, representing an 
investment of more than $450 million. We have welcomed 1,500 students and 
almost 300 staff at these eight schools today. 

A further five new schools will be built this year, ready for the start of 2021. 

We have also expanded the facilities and classrooms needed to accommodate 
six full cohorts, thanks to our $250 million 2020 Ready Program. 

Rest assured, we will continue to invest in our education system because we 
know how valuable it is. 

The 578,000 students who have enrolled in state schools across Queensland -
our highest enrolment count ever - will continue to receive a world class 
education. 

And that is in no small part thanks to the more than 53,000-strong teaching 
workforce that lead from the front of the classroom. 

Joining them in 2020 will be more than 1,000 new teachers, part of our 
commitment to recruit 3700 additional educators over four years. 

Welcome aboard! I am sure you will enjoy teaching in one of our 1,249 state 
schools. 

We also have 19,000 teacher aides working in our state schools, playing a vital 

1 
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role in providing all students with a world-class education. 

This year we'll also see the biggest change to our senior secondary education 
system in 40 years , with our 2020 Year 12 cohort set to become the first 
Queensland students to receive an ATAR under the new QCE system. 

Our schools, teachers and students are well-prepared for this change. 

As part of our commitment to provide teachers and students with quality 
learning environments, we will continue to deliver air-conditioning to hundreds 
of state schools. 

We are getting on with the job of installing air-conditioning units in 301 schools 
this financial year, with great progress made already. I'd like to acknowledge 
the incredible effort of our contractors across the state who are working as 
quickly as possible to air-condition classrooms. 

We will also continue to roll out the three-year, $97 million Advancing Clean 
Energy Schools (ACES) program in 2020. By the end of the financial year, 
more than 210 schools will have benefitted from the installation of solar panels 
and other energy efficiency measures. 

There's so much to be proud of when it comes to our education sector here in 
Queensland. 

I look forward to meeting more of you this year and seeing the great work 
happening in our state schools. 

Best wishes for a wonderful 2020. 

Kind regards, 

Queensland 
Government 

Grace Grace MP 
Minister for Education and Minister for Industrial Relations 
1 William Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Having trouble viewing this email? View online 

This email was sent by Department of Education, Education House, 30 Mary Street , Brisbane, Australia 
4000 to Minister@qed .qld .qov.au 

Queensland Government 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

HUNT, Jeff 
Thursday, 14 November 2019 1 :44 PM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: FW: Air con - south western heating zone 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Completed Flag Status: 

From: HUNT, Jeff 
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 1:44 PM 
To: 'Tania Reeves' <Tania .Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Air con - south western heating zone 

Hi Tania 
The answer is ~700 spaces. 
Apologies for the delay- there have been a few fires around . 

Ta 
Jeff 

From: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 12:22 PM 
To: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Air con - south western heating zone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 14 November 2019 at 12:20:52 pm AEST 
To: "COOK, Tony" <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Air con - south western heating zone 

Hi Tony, Tania has also been chasing the below info (also sought be yesterday). Could we 
please ensure that is included in the aircon info today so that we can give them a full picture 
of where we are at. 

Thanks 

-----Original Message-----
From: Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 12:14 PM 
To: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Air con - south western heating zone 

As discussed, I've also asked for the below as I think we will need this info to provide an 
overall picture for the Premier's Office. 

Thanks! 
1 
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-----Original Message-----
F rom: Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 5:18 PM 
To: Kevin.MARA@qed.qld.gov.au 
Cc: Jennie. WALSH@ged.gld.gov.au; Angela.EV ANS@ged.gld.gov.au; 
Laura.DA Y@qed.qld.gov.au 
Subject: Air con - south western heating zone 

Hi Kev, 

Am I able to get a status report on where we are at with audits in this zone? And as a result of 
audits, how many spaces need to be air-conditioned to "mop" this zone up completely? 

Could I get his by Wednesday next week? 

Many thanks, 

Tania 

Sent from my iPhone 
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and 
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to 
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from 
your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) 
that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this 
email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views 
of the Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Hi Tony, 

MARA, Kevin 
Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:37 AM 
COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff 
MORAITIS, Deborah; EVANS, Angela 
Air Con Contract awards- next 3 weeks 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

Details for proposed contract awards for the next 3 weeks 

Week ending 10 Jan 5 
Week Ending 17 Jan 5 
Week ending 24 Jan 10 

At this stage I can only get info for schools that have chosen QBuild to deliver. School led projects are a challenge -
getting in touch with Principals is difficult given many aren't answering calls. We will continue to pursue - could be 
another 10 to 15 that could be awarded - but can't confirm . Where we can make contact we are offering to take the 
work over. 

Thanks 
Kev 

Regards 
Kevin Mara 
Assistant Director-General 

Infrastructure Services 
Department of Education and Training 

P: 07 3034 4520 
E: kevin .mara@qed.qld.gov.au 

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

Hey, 

Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Monday, 21 October 2019 10:53 AM 
DAY, Laura 
Sharon Durham; COOK, Tony 
air con fact sheet 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

The air con fact sheet mentions 204 validated assessments with 97 schools requiring at least some air con . 

The Minister would like the list of the 204 AND the 97 requiring some air con? 

Many thanks, 

Tania 

Queensland 
Government 

Tania Reeves 
Policy Advisor 
Office of the Hon. Grace Grace MP 
Minister for Education 
Minister for Industrial Relations 

P 07 3719 7121 I Email: tania.reeves@ministerial.gld.gov.au 
1 William St, Brisbane Qld 4000 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 

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

Scrit used 

HUNT, Jeff 
Friday, 20 September 2019 8:46 AM 
COOK, Tony 
Air Con Install AirCon Top 100 Script km.docx 
Air Con Install AirCon Top 100 Script km.docx 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

1 
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Script: 

Intro: 

Name/who you are/reason for the call: 

The Department recently undertook an audit of air conditioning at your school and identified a 

number of teaching spaces which can be air conditioned . 

The Queensland Government recently announced an increase to the funding allocated for air 

conditioning in classrooms in some of the hottest schools in state, outside the Cooler Schools zone. 

At your school we identified the following classrooms that currently do not have any air con 

installed. These spaces are: 

< school specific list of classrooms and teaching spaces > 

The Department is commencing a progressive roll out of the program with a focus on completing air 

con installations in the highest priority schools as determined by schools that experience the most 

number of heat discomfort days including your school and would like to work with you to get these 

rooms air conditioned as soon as possible. 

Do you have an electrician that you use at your school who also services or has installed air con units 

at the school 

If so - can you organise for them to give you a quote to install air con in the above noted classrooms. 

We will provide you with some details on the installation specification requirements to assist in 

getting an appropriate quote. You will need to follow the normal procurement protocol around 

getting quotes and we are happy to assist you with this if needed 

Once you get a quote - can you arrange for the electrician to undertake the installation as soon as 

possible (would be good to get the work done in the upcoming school holidays if possible. 

The department will fully re-imburse you for the costs incurred. We are not expecting that the 

school has to cover any of the costs associated with this work. 

At this stage we would appreciate this information not being discussed further than with the 

company who may be providing a quot 

We will follow up with an email confirming what we have just talked about. 

Any questions. 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sharon Durham <Sharon.Du rham@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 
Tuesday, 22 October 2019 7:37 AM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: Re: Air con meeting 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Completed Flag Status: 

That's perfect - thanks Tony - lets see how we go! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 22 Oct 2019, at 7:20 am, COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@ged.gld.gov.au> wrote : 

Just for info .... These are the range of questions I suggested to Jeff/Kev yesterday they should be 
across for the midday meeting. 

• What funding is dedicated to the current existing zones? (Cooler Schools Zone, NW Cooling 
Zone and SW Heating Zone} 

• Why can't we use funding for these existing zones to install new air con (not just 
replacement} for schools in these zones? 

• In which parts of the state have aud its already been undertaken? 

• What is BAS/QBuild actually doing? How much are we paying them? Which parts of the 
state are they doing and where is the department doing the audits? 

• What is the unit cost revealing at the moment .... i.e. of all the quotes we have received so 
far (I think we would have at least 15 cause they are the schools we were going to announce 
originally} - what is the average unit cost? 

• How much has the Emerald SHS air con replacement cost? What is the cost made up of? 

• When are the air con projects listed in this year's BP3 going to tender? How can we ensure 
we keep these costs to a minimum (so we can reallocate unspent money to other air con 
projects} 

• How have we made changes so that the cost of air con is reasonable? 

Spoke to Kev late yesterday and he indicated other questions I think you might have proposed Tania 
(which are similar to some of the ones I suggested above - great minds think alike}: 

Explanation of the three zones identified on the Cooler Schools Zone map 
Can we rename the zones to make it simpler for people to understand 
Why are there still classrooms in the SW Heating Zone that do not have ai r conditioning 
installed 
Can we use some other funding to complete the air con of these classrooms in the SW 
Heating Zone 

Feel free to give me a call if there are other questions you would like considered . 

Tony 

************************************************************************** 
************************* 
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential 
or private information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this 
information if you are the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No 
other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this 
email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please 
notify the sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email 
and any attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality 
attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and 
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of 
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is 
your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer 
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including 
incompatibility with your computer system). 

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that 
may result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any 
attachments. 

************************************************************************** 
************************* 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. Ifreceived in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
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

Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 
Tuesday, 22 October 2019 7:25 AM 
COOK, Tony 
Sharon Durham 

Subject: Re: Air con meeting 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Completed Flag Status: 

Thanks Tony - the other thing the Min will want are those coatings for Emerald High. I have mentioned to Kev and 
will text him again today to remind him. It will surely be raised . 

Also, we have a QON to answer in a few weeks asking for lots of detail on the roll-out. Not sure if we should raise 
this to see how the Min would like to answer? 

See you later on. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 22 Oct 2019, at 7:20 am, COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote : 

Just for info .... These are the range of questions I suggested to Jeff/Kev yesterday they should be 
across for the midday meeting. 

• What funding is dedicated to the current existing zones? (Cooler Schools Zone, NW Cooling 
Zone and SW Heating Zone) 

• Why can't we use funding for these existing zones to install new air con (not just 
replacement) for schools in these zones? 

• In which parts of the state have audits already been undertaken? 

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
originally) - what is the average unit cost? 

• How much has the Emerald SHS air con replacement cost? What is the cost made up of? 

• When are the air con projects listed in this year's BP3 going to tender? How can we ensure 
we keep these costs to a minimum (so we can reallocate unspent money to other air con 
projects) 

• How have we made changes so that the cost of air con is reasonable? 

Spoke to Kev late yesterday and he indicated other questions I think you might have proposed Tania 
(which are similar to some of the ones I suggested above - great minds think al ike) : 

Explanation of the three zones identified on the Cooler Schools Zone map 
Can we rename the zones to make it simpler for people to understand 
Why are there still classrooms in the SW Heating Zone that do not have air conditioning 
installed 
Can we use some other funding to complete the air con of these classrooms in the SW 
Heating Zone 

Feel free to give me a call if there are other questions you would like considered. 
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

COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au > 
Monday, 21 October 2019 8:49 PM 
MARA, Kevin 

Subject: 
HUNT, Jeff; SEELEY, Nick 
Re: Air con meeting 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Completed Flag Status: 

Great thanks kev 

Yep suggest we just take the answers tomorrow for the midday meeting. 

Tony 

On 21 Oct 2019, at 8:45 pm, MARA, Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote : 

Hi Tony, 

After my discussion with the MO this afternoon they asked the following specific questions. I have 
included my draft response - not yet sent. Can just take with us tomorrow. 

We have info for the bulk of what you have asked below. To date we have quotes for the "first 11". 
We can use that info to give the unit costs. I won' t have quotes for Tranche 1 until later this week -
these jobs are larger in scope and value so we have to follow appropriate procurement practice (we 
can describe that as needed). 

Talk tomorrow 
Kev 

Questions and draft response 

Discussions with the Min's office requesting the following - in advance of the meeting tomorrow -
or at least to be prepared for the meeting. 

Explanation of the three zones identified on the Cooler Schools Zone map (see attached 
map) 
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

My draft email below for your review/consideration . I anticipate the conversation tomorrow will go 
further in terms of funding options - with the aim of maximising the number of classrooms that can 
be air conditioned . 

Thanks 
Kev 

1 

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 380 of 559

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Hi Sharon/Tania, 

Thanks for the phone call and the advance notice of questions the Minister may ask at the meeting 
on Tuesday. 

Explanation of the three zones as doted on the Cooler Schools Zone map 

Explanation of Zones 
Cooler Schools Zone - the zone where schools received cooling units (mix of split systems, 
evaporative cooling systems and ducted systems large spaces) under the Cool Schools Program 
which commenced in 1996 (renamed Cooler Schools Program in 1998) 
North Western Cooing Zone - the zone where schools received cooling units (mix of split systems, 
evaporative cooling systems and ducted systems large spaces) under the Cool Schools Program 
which commenced in 1996 (renamed Cooler Schools Program in 1998} 

NB Air conditioning was provided to a wide range of spaces in schools including classrooms, staff 
spaces, admin buildings, workshops, large spaces (performing arts centres), office spaces covering 
spaces typically occupied by either staff or students. 

South Western Heating Zone - schools in this zone were originally provided with heaters. When 
refurbishing classrooms and teaching blocks at schools in this zone, the department has taken the 
opportunity to replace these old heaters with split system air conditioning units, which are a more 
appropriate heating/cooling arrangement that just providing heaters. This zone therefore has a mix 
of heaters and reverse cycle air conditioning units. 

Schools have also taken the opportunity to install air conditioning units using their own funding 
sources (including P&Cfunding). This explains why we are seeing through the audit results that many 
of the schools in this zone have a significant number of classrooms with air conditioning units 
already installed. 

Renaming of Zones 
It is noted that a renaming of the zones may result in a clearer approach/understanding of how the 
government is approaching the roll out of air conditioning in classrooms across the state. There 
would be a process to follow to work through this renaming. 

SW Heating Zone - explanation of what is installed 
As discussed, the SW Heating Zone was originally provided with heaters. The department has 
replaced heaters when undertaking refurbishments of classrooms (a noted above) as well as schools 
undertaking their own air con installations. However not all classrooms have been air conditioned 

Use of alternative Funding 
The department is currently assessing options to manage scope and budget for projects in the 2019-
20 year Cooler Schools Zone budget of $12m to determine if there is funding that could be allocated 
to air conditioning classrooms in schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone. 

Happy to discuss further. Thanks 
Kev 

Regards 
Kevin Mara <image002.jpg> 
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Assistant Director-General 

Infrastructure Services 
Department of Education and Training 

P: 07 3034 4520 
E: kevin.mara@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 19 I AM60 Building I 42-60 Albert Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

From: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld .gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 6:30 PM 
To: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au>; MARA, Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Air con meeting 

I think the meeting tomorrow is mostly going to be a Q&A session to help clarify understanding. So 
questions I think we might need to be ready for based on my conversations over the last week 
(appreciate some the answers aren't necessarily straight forward): 

• What funding is there dedicated to the current existing zones? (Cooler Schools Zone, NW 
Cooling Zone and SW Heating Zone) 

• Why can't we use funding for these existing zones to install new air con (not just 
replacement) for schools in these zones? 

• In which parts of the state have audits already been undertaken? (be good to have a map if 
we can) 

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

Let's take as many maps of whatever we have - i.e. detailed cooler school, NW cooling zone and SW 
Heating Zone maps, maps of where air con is fully installed in schools (if we have that ... don't worry 
if we don't) ..... maps of where audits have been completed and where they have yet to be done. 

Any anything else you can think of.. .. . 

Ta Tony 

Tony Cook 
Director-General 
Department of Education 
Queensland Government 
P: 07 3034 4752 

E: tony.cook@qed.qld.gov.au I http://qed.qld.gov.au 

Level 33 I 1 William Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. <irnage003 .png> 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tania Reeves <Tania.Reeves@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 
Friday, 20 December 2019 6:20 PM 
HUNT, Jeff 
Sharon Durham; DAY, Laura; MORAITIS, Deborah; MARA, Kevin; BOERSMA, Adam; 
SEELEY, Nick; COOK, Tony; SCHIMMING, Sharon 

Subject: Re: Air Con Newsletter 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Completed Flag Status: 

Categories: Information 

Thanks so much everyone - much appreciated . 

Tania 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 20 Dec 2019, at 6:17 pm, HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@ged.gld.gov.au> wrote : 

Dear All 

Please find attached the latest newsletter. 
A final update for this side of Xmas will be issued Tuesday midday. 

For clarity the three stages included in the newsletter are described as : 

• Design/Tender- this is the stage at which discussions with the school, potential contractors, 
site visits, quotes, etc may all be occurring 

• Contract Award - this is the stage (and date) at which the contract is awarded to the 
successful offeror but does not signify the commencement or completion of 
works. Commencement of works on site is dependent on materials delivery to site, 
contractor scheduling (we are pushing them for asap starts post contract award), potential 
wait times on energy providers for transformer upgrades if required, and potentially other 
factors such as asbestos treatments or other dependent building works (ie bracing/framing) . 

• Completed - this is the stage at which the quoted works are complete and all air 
conditioning units are commissioned. 

I trust this update assists. Please let me know if you need anything else at this stage. I would like to 
recognise the work of the ISB team who have dropped everything else to push this program of work 
along over the past few weeks to place us in this position. DHPW is also providing tremendous 
support to this work. 

Warm regards 
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Jeff Hunt 
Deputy Director-General 

Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4771 
E: jeff.hunt@qed.qld .gov.au 
Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 
4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. <image001.jpg> 

*************************** **************** ***** ************************** 
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

<AC Program Newsletterdashboard Rev0.17 20191220 Issue6-limg.pdf> 

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
Issued: 20 December 2019 

---------------------

162 134 5 50 
Schools at Design/Tender Stage Schools at Contract Award Stage Schools Completed Spaces AC 

Overall 2019-20 AC Budget 

$67M 
Total Budget* 

Priority AC Program 

$SOM $11 M 
Committed Awarded 

e committed e Awarded 

$60M 

Cl) 

C 

$SOM 

$40M 

~ $30M 

:i 

$20M 

$1OM 

$OM 

$SOM 

Average Cost by Space 

~ $12K 

Design/Tender Contract Award 

Announceables 
Contract Award (139 schools) 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

Completed (5 school) 
Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Forecast 23 Dec - 27 Dec 2019 

Contract Award (5 schools) 
Refer to Appendix D for full list of schools 

Completed (7 schools) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Completed 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed ---,_ 
24% 

"- DoE Managed 
76% 

• Tota l Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Conditioning Replacement Program and Priority Air Conditioning Program 

• Queensland Government 
Page 1 
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Electorate Summary 

Heat State Electorate Schools 
Discomfort 
Rank ... 

1 Warrego 12 

2 Callide 21 

3 Ipswich 8 

4 Ipswich West 7 
5 Lockyer 17 
6 Bundamba 10 

7 Burnett 10 

8 Bunda berg 13 
9 Maryborough 13 
10 Jordan 10 
11 lnala 9 

12 Mount Ommaney 7 

13 Moggill 7 

14 Algester 4 

15 Logan 6 

16 Nanango 23 
17 Scenic Rim 16 
18 Maiwar 5 

19 Miller 7 
20 Gympie 19 
21 Woodridge 13 

22 Condamine 20 

23 South Brisbane 4 

24 Cooper 4 

25 McConnel 2 

26 Waterford 7 
27 Ferny Grove 7 

28 Hervey Bay 7 

29 Everton 6 

30 Pine Rivers 7 

Total 1 301 

Spaces by 
Electorate 

24 

56 

188 

63 
88 

236 

84 

177 
118 

389 
101 

65 

18 
129 
134 

119 
197 

28 
58 

104 

317 
83 

19 

35 

36 

132 
59 

157 
87 

153 

3454 

Issued: 20 December 2019 

e Design/Tender e contract Award e completed 

-

-

Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 20 December 2019 

301 schools 

162 134 5 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State electorate School name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Algester Algester State School 

Algester Calamvale Community College 

Algester Calamvale Special School 

Algester Pallara State School 

Bundaberg Avoca State School 

Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 

Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Special School 

Bunda berg Bundaberg State High School 

Bunda berg Bundaberg West State School 

Bundaberg Kepnock State High School 

Bundaberg Norville State School 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 

Bundamba Be llbird Park State Secondary College 

Bundamba Bundamba State Secondary College 

Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 

Bundamba Fernbrooke State School 

Bundamba Goodna Specia l School 

Bundamba Goodna Sta te School 

Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School 

Bundamba Redbank Plains State School 

Bundamba Riverview State School 

Bundamba Woodlinks State School 

Burnett Bargara State School 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 

Burnett Gooburrum State School 

Burnett Goodwood State School 

Burnett Isis District State High School 

Burnett Kalan South State School 

Burnett Oakwood State School 

Burnett Roseda le State School 

Burnett Sharon State School 

Ca ll ide Be ll State School 

Ca ll ide Biggenden State School 

Ca ll ide Bu llyard State School 

Ca ll ide Burnett State College 

Ca llide Chinchi lla State High School 

Ca ll ide Coalstoun Lakes State School 

Ca ll ide Dallarni l State School 

Callide Gayndah State School 

Callide Gin Gin State High School 

Ca llide Gin Gin Sta te School 

Ca ll ide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 

Ca llide Mi les State High School 

Callide Monogori lby State School 

Bunda berg Kalkie State School 

Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 

Bu nda berg Thabeban State School 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 

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

Ca ll ide Monto State High School @ 
Callide Monto State School @ 
Callide Mount Perry State School @ 
Callide Mundubbera State School @ 
Call ide Taroom State School @ 
Ca ll ide Wa llavi lle State School @ 
Callide Wandoan State School P-10 @ 
Callide Warra State School @ 
Condam ine Back Plains State School @ 
Condam ine Biddeston State School @ 
Condamine Brookstead State School @ 
Condamine Bunker's Hill State School @ 
Condamine Clifton State High School @ 
Condamine Crow's Nest State School @ 
Conda mine Drayton State School @ 
Condamine Emu Creek State School 

Condamine Geham State School @ 
Condamine Gowrie State School @ 
Condamine Greenmount State School @ 
Condamine Kingsthorpe State School @ 
Conda mine Kulpi State School @ 
Condam ine Mount Tyson State School @ 
Condamine Oakey State High School @ 
Condamine Oakey State School @ 
Condamine Pittsworth State High School @ 
Condamine Pittsworth State School @ 
Condamine Quina low Prep-10 State School @ 
Conda mine South brook Cen tral State School @ 
Cooper Ashgrove State School @ 
Cooper Petrie Terrace State School @ 
Cooper The Gap State High School @ 
Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Albany Creek State High School @ 
Everton Eatons Hi ll State School @ 
Everton Enoggera State School @ 
Everton Everton Park State High School @ 
Everton Everton Park State School 

Everton McDowa ll State School @ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High Schoo l @ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School @ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Hi lls State School @ 
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
Gytnpie Glenwood State School 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued : 20 December 201 9 

301 schools 

162 134 5 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State electorate School name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Gympie Gunalda State School 0 
Gympie Gympie East State School 0 
Gympie Gympie South State School 0 
Gympie Gympie Special School 0 
Gyinpie Gympie State High School 0 
Gympie Gympie West State School 

Gyinpie James Nash State High School 0 
Gympie Jones Hill State School 0 
Gympie Kandanga State School 0 
Gyrnpie Mary Va lley State College 0 
Gympie Monkland State School 0 
Gyinpie Rainbow Beach State School 0 
Gympie Tin Can Bay State School 0 
Gympie Widgee State School 0 
Hervey Bay Hervey Bay State High School 0 
Hervey Bay Kawungan State School 0 
Hervey Bay Pia lba State School 0 
Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School 0 
Hervey Bay Torquay State School 

Hervey Bay Urangan Po int State School 0 
Hervey Bay Urangan State High School 0 
lnala Durack State School 0 
lnala Forest Lake State High School 0 
lnala Forest Lake State School 0 
lnala Glenala State High School 0 
lnala Grand Avenue State School 0 
lnala lnala State School 0 
lnala Rich lands East State School 0 
lnala Serviceton South State School 0 
lnala Western Suburbs State Specia l School 0 
Ipswich Bremer State High School 0 
Ipswich Bundamba State School 

Ipswich Deebing Heights State School 0 
Ipswich Ipswich Central State School 0 
Ipswich Ipswich East State School 0 
Ipswich Ipswich Specia l School 0 
Ipswich Raceview State School 0 
Ipswich Silkstone State School 0 
Ipswich West Amberley Dist rict State School 0 
Ipswich West Brassall State School 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 0 
Ipswich West Ipswich State High School 0 
Ipswich West Leichhard t State School 0 
Ipswich West Rosewood State High School 0 
Ipswich West Rosewood State School 0 
Jordan Augusta State School 0 
Jordan Camira State School 0 
Jordan Flagstone State Community College 0 
Jordan Flagstone State School 0 
Jordan Greenbank State School 0 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 20 December 20 19 

301 schools 

162 5 
Design/Tender Completed 

State electorate School name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Jordan Spring Mounta in State School ~ 
Jordan Springfield Centra l State High School ~ 
Jordan Springfield Central State School e 
Jordan Springfield Lakes State School ~ 
Jordan Woodcrest State Co llege ~ 
Lockyer Blenheim State School ~ 
Lockyer Gatton State School e 
Lockyer Glamorgan Va le State School ~ 
Lockyer Grantham State School ~ 
Lockyer Hatton Vale State School ~ 
Lockyer Laidley District State School ~ 
Lockyer Laid ley State High School ~ 
Lockyer Lockrose State School ~ 
Lockyer Lockyer District State High School ~ 
Lockyer Lowood State High School ~ 
Lockyer Lowood State School ~ 
Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School ~ 
Lockyer Minden State School 

Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School ~ 
Lockyer Tarampa State School ~ 
Lockyer Tent Hi ll Lower State School ~ 
Lockyer Wit hcott State School ~ 
Logan Jimboomba State School ~ 
Logan Logan Vi llage State School ~ 
Logan Park Ridge State High School ~ 
Logan Park Ridge State School ~ 
Logan Regents Park State School e 
Logan Yarrabi lba State School ~ 
Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School ~ 
Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School ~ 
Maiwar Ironside State School ~ 
Maiwar Mi lton State School 

Maiwar Toowong State School e 
Maryborough Albert State School ~ 
Maryborough Aldridge State High School ~ 
Maryborough Maryborough Central State School ~ 
Maryborough Maryborough Specia l School 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School ~ 
Maryborough Maryborough West State School e 
Maryborough Mungar State School 

Maryborough St Helens State School ~ 
Maryborough Sunbury State School e 
Maryborough Tinana State School 

Maryborough Torban lea State School ~ 
Maryborough Yarrilee State School ~ 
Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School ~ 
Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College ~ 
Miller Graceville State School ~ 
Miller Junction Park State School ~ 
Maryborough Howard State School ~ 

Iii Iii~ • Queensland Government 
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

Miller Milpera State High School e 
Miller Sherwood State School e 
Miller Wellers Hill State School 

Miller Yeronga State High School e 
Miller Yeronga State School e 
Moggill Brookfield State School e 
Moggill Chapel Hill State School e 
Moggill Kenmore South State School 

Moggill Kenmore State High School e 
Moggill Kenmore State School e 
Moggill Moggill State School e 
Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Ommaney Centenary State High School e 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State High School e 
Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School e 
Mount Ommaney Jindalee State School e 
Mount Ommaney Middle Park State School e 
Mount Ommaney Oxley State School e 
Nanango Benarkin State School 

Nanango Cooyar State School 

Nanango Goomeri State School e 
Nanango Kilcoy State High School 

Nanango Kilcoy State School e 
Nanango Kilkivan State School 

Nanango Kingaroy State High School e 
Nanango Kingaroy State School 

Nanango Kumbia State School e 
Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School e 
Nanango Murgon State High School e 
Nanango Murgon State School e 
Nanango Nanango State High School e 
Nanango Nanango State School 

Nanango Preston State School e 
Nanango Taabinga State School e 
Nanango Tanduringie State School e 
Nanango Toogoolawah State High School e 
Nanango Toogoolawah State School e 
Nanango Wheatlands State School 

Nanango Windera State School e 
Nanango Wooroolin State School 

Nanango Yarrarnan State School e 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State High School e 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 

Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 

Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School e 
Pine Rivers Samford State School e 
Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School 

'Ir Queensland Government 
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
Scenic Rim Boonah State School ~ 
Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 0 
Scenic Rim Harrisville State School ~ 
Scenic Rim Kalbar State School 0 
Scenic Rim Mount Alford State School 0 
Scenic Rim Mutdapilly State School 0 
Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 0 
Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 0 
Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State High School ~ 
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
Warrego Bymount East State School ~ 
Warrego Charleville State High School 0 
Warrego Charleville State School 0 
Warrego Condamine State School 0 
Warrego Dalby State High School ~ 
Warrego Dalby State School 0 
Warrego Kaimkillenbun State School ~ 
Warrego Kogan State School 0 
Warrego Meandarra State School ~ 
Warrego Surat State School ~ 
Warrego Tara Shire State College 0 
Warrego Thallon State School 0 
Waterford Loganholme State School 0 
Waterford Loganlea State High School ~ 
Waterford Mabel Park State High School 0 
Waterford Mabel Park State School 0 
Waterford Marsden State High School 0 
Waterford Waterford State School 0 
Waterford Waterford West State School 0 
Woodridge Berrinba East State School 0 
Woodridge Browns Plains State High School 0 
Woodridge Browns Plains State School 0 
Woodridge Burrowes State School ~ 
Woodridge Crestmead State School 

Woodridge Harris Fields State School 0 
Woodridge Kingston State College 0 
Woodridge Kingston State School 0 
Woodridge Marsden State School 0 
Woodridge Woodridge North State School 0 
Woodridge Woodridge State High School 0 
Woodridge Woodridge State School 0 

Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued : 20 December 2019 

301 schools 

162 134 5 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State electorate School name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Woodridge Yugumbir State School 

Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 20 December 2019 

139 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 
• 
Bundaberg Avoca State School 19/ 12/ 19 

Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 10/ 12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 1 03/ 12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 36 29/ 10/ 19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School 1 03/ 12/ 19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Special School 3 26/09/ 19 

Bundaberg Bundaberg State High School 41 09/12/ 19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg West State School 17 29/10/ 19 

Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 26/09/19 

Bunda berg Kepnock State High School 38 28/11 / 19 

Bunda berg Norville State School 20 30/10/ 19 

Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 30/10/ 19 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 11 30/ 10/ 19 

Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 20 27/09/ 19 

Bundamba Goodna Special School 2 20/ 12/19 

Bundamba Riverview State School 3 27 /09/ 19 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 03/ 12/ 19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 29/10/ 19 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 11 29/10/ 19 

Burnett Goodwood State School 1 16/12/19 

Burnett Isis District State High School 22 30/10/ 19 

Burnett Rosedale State School 15 03/ 12/ 19 

Ca ll ide Bell State School 16/ 12/ 19 

Ca ll ide Biggenden State School 16/ 12/ 19 

Callide Bullyard State School 1 16/ 12/ 19 

Callide Burnett State College 2 18/ 12/ 19 

Callide Dallarn il State School 16/ 12/ 19 

Callide Gayndah State School 2 18/12/ 19 

Callide Gin Gin State High School 7 29/10/ 19 

Callide Gin Gin State School 7 29/10/ 19 

Ca ll ide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 2 13/12/19 

Ca ll ide Miles State High School 3 16/12/ 19 

Ca ll ide Monto State High School 6 18/ 12/ 19 

Ca ll ide Monto State School 2 18/ 12/ 19 

Ca ll ide Taroom State School 12/ 12/ 19 

Ca ll ide Wandoan State School P-10 2 12/12/ 19 

Callide Warra State School 5 20/ 12/ 19 

Condamine Back Plains State School 2 16/ 12/ 19 

Condamine Biddeston State School 2 13/12/ 19 

Conda mine Brookstead State School 2 13/12/ 19 

Conda mine Bunker's Hill State School 13/12/19 

Conda mine Emu Creek State School 16/12/ 19 

Conda mine Greenmount State School 2 16/12/ 19 

Condam ine Kulpi State School 1 13/12/ 19 

Condamine Pittsworth State High School 5 16/ 12/ 19 

Condam ine Pittsworth State School 4 16/12/ 19 

Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 1 13/ 12/ 19 

Condamine Southbrook Central State School 2 13/ 12/ 19 

Cooper The Gap State School 19/ 12/ 19 

Everton Everton Park State School 16 19/ 12/ 19 

ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 20 December 2019 

139 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date ..... 
Ferny Grove Grovely State School 4 19/12/19 

Gympie Bauple State School 2 20/12/19 

Gympie Glenwood State School 1 20/12/19 

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

He,vey Bay Pialba State School 33 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Sandy Strait State School 33 19/12/19 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point Sta te School 11 26/09/19 

Hervey Bay Urangan State High School 35 19/12/19 

lna la Forest Lake State High School 60 17/12/19 

lna la Grand Avenue State School 2 18/12/19 

Ina la lnala State School 1 19/12/19 

lnala Serviceton South State School 3 19/12/19 

Ipswich Bundam ba State School 15 27/09/19 

Ipswich Raceview State School 43 27 /09/19 

Ipswich Si lkstone State School 46 27/09/19 

Ipswich West Amberley District State School 3 19/12/19 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 11 06/12/19 

Ipswich West Ipswich State High School 39 22/11/19 

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

Lockyer Glamorgan Va le State School 19/12/19 

Lockyer Minden State School 19/12/19 

Lockyer Tent Hil l Lower State School 16/12/19 

Lockyer Withcott State School 16/12/19 

Logan Regents Park Sta te School 4 19/12/19 

Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School 2 20/12/19 

Maiwar Milton State School 1 18/12/19 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 2 10/12/19 

Maryborough Howard State School 3 02/12/19 

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

Ma,yborough Torbanlea State School 5 03/12/19 

Maryborough Yarrilee State School 42 18/12/19 

Mcconnel Brisbane Centra l State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Graceville State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Wellers Hi ll State School 1 19/12/19 

Moggill Kenmore South State School 2 19/12/19 

Moggill Upper Brookfield State School 19/12/19 

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
Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 6 12/ 12/19 

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

Nanango Nanango State School 18/ 12/ 19 

Nanango Wheatlands State School 1 19/12/19 

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

Scenic Rim Aratu la State School 3 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 5 19/ 12/ 19 

Scenic Rim Boonah State School 1 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 2 19/12/19 

Scenic Rirn Harrisvi lle State School 1 19/ 12/ 19 

Scenic Rim Ka lbar State School 3 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim Rathdowney State School 1 19/12/19 

Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 13 19/ 12/ 19 

South Brisbane Brisbane State High School 8 17/ 12/ 19 

South Brisbane Buranda State School 3 19/ 12/ 19 

South Brisbane East Brisbane State School 1 20/ 12/ 19 

South Brisbane West End State School 4 19/12/19 

Warrego Bymount East State School 18/12/19 

Warrego Charleville State High School 2 12/12/19 

Warrego Charleville State School 1 16/12/19 

Warrego Condamine State School 2 18/ 12/ 19 

Warrego Dalby State High School 4 16/12/19 

Warrego Dalby State School 3 18/12/19 

Warrego Kaimkil lenbun State School 2 13/12/19 

Warrego Kogan State School 2 18/12/19 

Warrego Meandarra State School 18/ 12/19 

Warrego Surat State School 18/ 12/19 

Warrego Tara Shire State College 2 18/ 12/ 19 

Warrego Thallon State School 16/ 12/ 19 

Waterford Loganholme State School 1 19/12/19 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 2 19/12/19 

ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix C: Completed Issued: 20 December 2019 

5 schools 

State electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date .... 
Bundaberg Bundaberg North State High School 36 19/12/19 

Bunda berg Kalkie State School 2 17/12/19 

Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 19/12/19 

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
23 Dec - 27 Dec 2019 

State electorate School Name .... 
Everton Enoggera State School 

Moggill Kenmore State School 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 

Nanango Kilcoy State School 

Scenic Rim Warri ll View State School 

Issued: 20 December 2019 

5 schools 

Spaces 

4 

1 

2 

1 

2 

ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix E: Forecast - Completed 
23 Dec - 27 Dec 2019 

State electorate School Name ..... 
Bunda berg Bundaberg Centra l State School 

Bundaberg Bundaberg South State School 

Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 

Bundaberg Norville State School 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 

Burnett Bargara State School 

Burnett Isis District State High School 

-

Issued: 20 December 2019 

7 schools 

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
Tuesday, 24 December 2019 2:27 PM 
Sharon Durham; 'Tania Reeves'; COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff; SEELEY, Nick; SCHIMMING, 
Sharon 
BOERSMA, Adam; ROBOTHAM, Clare; MORAITIS, Deborah; DAY, Laura 
Air Con Newsletter - 24 Dec 2019 
AC Program Newsletter dashboard 20191224.pdf 

Follow up 
Completed 

Media/Newsletters/News 

Please find attached the newsletter as at 24 December 2019. 

Progress has been made since the Friday newsletter, with a further contracts being awarded this week. 

In addition a number of contracts have reached completion this week. This is a good result considering most 
contractors have shut down operations as at the end of last week with people heading into the Xmas break. 

In the New Year we will return to the regular reporting cycle. I trust this update assists in articulating what we have 
achieved so far with this program. Please let me know if you need anything else at this stage. 

Have a great break - enjoy time with family and friends. 

Thanks 
Kev 

Regards 
Kevin Mara 
Assistant Director-General 

Infrastructure Services 
Department of Education and Training 

P: 07 3034 4520 
E: kevin .mara@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 19 I AM60 Build ing I 42-60 Albert Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

1 

Queensland 
Gov.emmenl 
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Air Conditioning (AC) Program 
Issued: 24 December 2019 

" ~ • " '.,. : ',r l ~ ' "'i " ~ • ~ j ; ~ -,. ' ' 

858 ~;~hich , , , 644 '~10,00() ,_ 
School Assessments Completed Schools Requiring AC Spaces Requiring AC 

ifm 301 of which ~ 3,500 
Schools Announced Approved for AC 

158 134 9 105 
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

(/) 
C: 

$SOM 

$40M 

~ $30M 

~ 

$20M 

$10M 

$OM 

$SOM 

Average Cost by Space 

~ $12K 

Design/Tender Contract Award 

Announceables 
Contract Award (143 schools) 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

Completed (9 schools) 
Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Forecast 25 Dec - 7 Jan 2020 

Contract Award (1 school) 
Refer to Appendix D for full list of schools 

Completed (1 school) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Completed 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed ~ 

"-- DoE Managed 
76% 

* Total Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Conditioning Replacement Program and Priority Air Conditioning Program 

tf, Queensland Government 
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
8 Bunda berg 13 177 
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
22 Conda mine 20 83 
23 South Brisbane 4 19 
24 Cooper 4 35 
25 Mcconnel 2 36 
26 Waterford 7 132 
27 Ferny Grove 7 59 
28 Hervey Bay 7 157 
29 Everton 6 87 
30 Pine Rivers 7 153 
Total 301 3454 

• 

Issued: 24 December 2019 

e Design/Tender • contract Award e completed 

-

-

'I, Queensland Government 
Page 2 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage 

Ii 

State electorate School name .... 
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

Ca llide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Callide 

Algester State School 

Calamvale Community College 

Calamvale Special School 

Pallara State School 

Avoca State School 

Branyan Road State School 

Bundaberg Central State School 

Bundaberg Special School 

Bundaberg State High School 

Kepnock State High School 

Wa lkervale State School 

Bundaberg North State High School 

Kalkie State School 

Thabeban State School 

Bundaberg South State School 

Bundaberg West State School 

Norville State School 

Bellbird Park State Secondary College 

Bundamba State Secondary College 

Collingwood Park State School 

Fernbrooke State School 

Goodna Special School 

Goodna State School 

Redbank Plains State High School 

Redbank Plains State School 

Riverview State School 

Woodlinks State School 

Burnett Heads State School 

Gooburrum State School 

Goodwood State School 

Isis District State High School 

Kalan South State School 

Oakwood State School 

Rosedale State School 

Sharon State School 

Agnes Water State School 

Bargara State School 

Bell State School 

Biggenden State School 

Bu llyard State School 

Burnett State College 

Chinchi lla State High School 

Coalstoun Lakes State School 

Dallarnil State School 

Gayndah State School 

Gin Gin State High School 

Gin Gin State School 

Jandowae Prep-10 State School 

Miles State High School 

Monogori lby State School 

158 
Design/Tender 

Design/Tender 

Issued: 24 December 2019 

301 schools 

134 9 
Contract Award Completed 

Contract Award Completed 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 24 December 2019 

301 schools 

158 134 9 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State electorate School name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Callide Manto State High School ~ 
Callide Manto State School ~ 
Callide Mount Perry State School ~ 
Callide Mundubbera State School ~ 
Callide Taroorn State School ~ 
Callide Wallaville State School ~ 
Callide Wandoan State School P-10 ~ 
Callide Warra State School ~ 
Condamine Back Plains State School ~ 
Condamine Biddeston State School ~ 
Condarnine Brookstead State School ~ 
Condarnine Bunker's Hi ll State School ~ 
Conda mine Clifton State High School ~ 
Condamine Crow's Nest State School ~ 
Condamine Drayton State School ~ 
Condarnine Emu Creek State School 

Condamine Geham State School ~ 
Condamine Gowrie State School ~ 
Condamine Greenrnount State School ~ 
Conda mine Kingsthorpe State School ~ 
Condamine Ku lpi State School ~ 
Condamine Mount Tyson State School ~ 
Condarnine Oakey State High School ~ 
Condamine Oakey State School ~ 
Condamine Pittsworth State High School ~ 
Condarnine Pittsworth State School ~ 
Condamine Quinalow Prep-1 O State School ~ 
Conda mine Southbrook Central State School ~ 
Cooper Ashgrove State School ~ 
Cooper Petrie Terrace State School ~ 
Cooper The Gap State High School ~ 
Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Albany Creek State High School ~ 
Everton Eatons Hill State School ~ 
Everton Enoggera State School ~ 
Everton Everton Park State High School ~ 
Everton Everton Park State School ~ 
Everton McDowall State School ~ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School ~ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School ~ 
Ferny Grove Ferny Hi lls State School ~ 
Ferny Grove Gravely State School 

Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School ~ 
Ferny Grove Newmarket State School ~ 
Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School ~ 
Gympie Amamoor State School ~ 
Gym pie Bauple State School 

Gympie Chatsworth State School ~ 
Gympie Dagun State School ~ 
Gympie Glenwood State School ~ 

I. liiil~• • Queensland Government 
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

Gympie Gunalda State School e 
Gympie Gympie East State School e 
Gympie Gympie South State School e 
Gympie Gympie Special School e 
Gympie Gympie State High School e 
Gympie Gympie West State School 

Gympie James Nash State High School e 
Gympie Jones Hill State School e 
Gympie Kandanga State School e 
Gympie Mary Valley State College e 
Gympie Monkland State School e 
Gympie Rainbow Beach State School e 
Gympie Tin Can Bay State School e 
Gympie Widgee State School e 
HeNey Bay HeNey Bay State High School e 
HeNey Bay Kawungan State School e 
HeNey Bay Pia lba State School e 
HeNey Bay Sandy Strait State School e 
HeNey Bay Torquay State School 

HeNey Bay Urangan Point State School e 
HeNey Bay Urangan State High School e 
lna la Durack State School e 
lna la Forest Lake State High School e 
lna la Forest Lake State School e 
lnala Glenala State High School e 
lnala Grand Avenue State School e 
lnala lnala State School e 
lnala Rich lands East State School e 
lnala SeNiceton South State School e 
lnala Western Suburbs State Special School e 
Ipswich Bremer State High School e 
Ipswich Bundamba State School 

Ipswich Deebing Heights State School e 
Ipswich Ipswich Central State School e 
Ipswich Ipswich East State School e 
Ipswich Ipswich Special School e 
Ipswich Raceview State School e 
Ipswich Silkstone State School e 
Ipswich West Amberley District State School e 
Ipswich West Brassall State School 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School e 
Ipswich West Ipswich State High School e 
Ipswich West Leichhardt State School e 
Ipswich West Rosewood State High School e 
Ipswich West Rosewood State School e 
Jordan Augusta State School e 
Jordan Camira State School e 
Jordan Flagstone State Community College e 
Jordan Flagstone State School 0 
Jordan Greenbank State School e 

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
Jordan Springfie ld Lakes State School e 
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

Lockyer Murphy's Creek State School e 
Lockyer Tarampa State School e 
Lockyer Tent Hi ll Lower State School 0 
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
Logan Yarrabi lba State School e 
Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School e 
Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School e 
Maiwar Ironside State School e 
Maiwar Milton State School 

Maiwar Toowong State School e 
Maryborough Albert State School e 
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

Maryborough Torban lea State School e 
Maryborough Yarri lee State School 0 
Mcconnel Brisbane Centra l State School e 
Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College 0 
Miller Graceville State School e 
Miller Junction Park State School e 
Maryborough Howard State School 0 

II • ~ • Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 24 December 201 9 

301 schools 

158 134 9 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State electorate School name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Mi ller Milpera State High School 

Mi ller Sherwood State School 

Miller Wellers Hi ll State School 

Mil ler Yeronga State High School 

Miller Yeronga State School 

Moggi ll Brookfield State School 

Moggi ll Chapel Hi ll State School 

Moggi ll Kenmore South State School 

Moggi ll Kenmore State High School 

Moggill Kenmore State School 

Moggill Moggi ll State School 

Moggi ll Upper Brookfield State School 

Mount Ommaney Centenary State High School 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State High School 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 

Mount Ommaney Jindalee State School 

Mount Ommaney Midd le Park State School 

Mount Ommaney Oxley State School 

Nanango Benarkin State School 

Nanango Cooyar State School 

Nanango Goomeri State School 

Nanango Ki lcoy State High School 

Nanango Kilcoy State School 

Nanango Kilkivan State School 

Nanango Kingaroy State High School 

Nanango Kingaroy State School 

Nanango Kumbia State School 

Nanango Mount Ki lcoy State School 

Nanango Murgon State High School 

Nanango Murgon State School 

Nanango Nanango State High School 

Nanango Nanango State School 

Nanango Preston State School 

Nanango Taabinga State School 

Nanango Tanduringie State School 

Nanango Toogoolawah State High School 

Nanango Toogoo lawah State School 

Nanango Wheatlands State School 

Nanango Windera State School 

Nanango Wooroolin State School 

Nanango Yarraman State School 

Pine Rivers Bray Park State High School 

Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 

Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 

Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School 

Pine Rivers Samford State School 

Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School 

.. Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage 

State electorate School name 

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

Wate1iord 

Waterford 

Waterford 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Woodridge 

Beaudesert State High School 

Beaudese11 State School 

Beechmont State School 

Boonah State High School 

Boonah State School 

Grandchester State School 

Harrisville State School 

Kai bar State School 

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

Buranda State School 

East Brisbane State School 

West End State School 

Bymount East State School 

Charleville State High School 

Charleville State School 

Condamine State School 

Dalby State High School 

Dalby State School 

Kaimkillenbun State School 

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
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 24 December 2019 

143 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date ... 
Bunclaberg Avoca State School 19/12/19 

Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 10/12/19 

Bunclaberg Bundaberg Central State School 03/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 36 29/10/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School 1 03/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Special School 3 26/09/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg State High School 41 09/12/19 

Bundaberg Bundaberg West State School 17 29/10/19 

Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 26/09/19 

Bundaberg Kepnock State High School 38 28/11/19 

Bunda berg Norville State School 20 30/10/19 

Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 30/10/19 

Bunda berg Walkervale State School 11 30/10/19 

Bundamba Bell bird Park State Secondary College 61 24/12/19 

Bunclamba Collingwood Park State School 20 27/09/19 

Bundarnba Goodna Special School 2 20/12/19 

Bundamba Riverview State School 3 27/09/19 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 03/12/19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 29/10/19 

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

Callide Bullyard State School 16/12/19 

Callide Burnett State College 2 18/12/19 

Callide Dallarnil State School 1 16/12/19 

Callide Gayndah State School 2 18/12/19 

Callide Gin Gin State High School 7 29/10/19 

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

Callide Taroorn State School 1 12/12/19 

Callide Wandoan State School P-10 2 12/12/19 

Callide Warra State School 5 20/12/19 

Conda mine Back Plains State School 2 16/12/19 

Condarnine Biddeston State School 2 13/12/19 

Condamine Brookstead State School 2 13/12/19 

Conda mine Bunker's Hill State School 13/12/19 

Conda mine Emu Creek State School 1 16/12/19 

Conda mine Greenmount State School 2 16/12/19 

Condarnine Kulpi State School 13/12/19 

Conda mine Pittsworth State High School 5 16/12/19 

Condarnine Pittsworth State School 4 16/12/19 

Conda mine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 13/12/19 

Condarnine Southbrook Central State School 2 13/12/19 

Cooper The Gap State School 19/12/19 

Everton Enoggera State School 4 23/12/19 

Queensland Government 
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Appendix B: Contract Award Issued: 24 December 2019 

143 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date .... 
Everton Everton Park State School 16 19/12/19 

Ferny Grove Gravely State School 4 19/12/19 

Gyrnpie Bauple State School 2 20/12/19 

Gyrnpie Glenwood State School 1 20/12/19 

Gyrnpie Gunalda State School 3 20/12/19 

Gyrnpie Gym pie South State School 2 16/12/19 

Gyrnpie Gyrnpie West State School 3 16/12/19 

Gyrnpie Mary Valley State College 5 19/12/19 

Gyrnpie Rainbow Beach State School 2 20/12/19 

Gyrnpie Widgee State School 2 19/12/19 

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

lna la Forest Lake State High School 60 17 /12/19 

lnala Grand Avenue State School 2 19/12/19 

Ina la lnala State School 1 19/12/19 

lnala Serviceton South State School 3 19/12/19 

Ipswich Bundarnba State School 15 27 /09/19 

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

Jordan Camira State School 10 17 / 12/ 19 

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

Maiwar Milton State School 18/12/19 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 2 10/12/19 

Ma,yborough Howard State School 3 02/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough Central State School 3 13/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School 2 19/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough West State School 34 16/12/19 

Maryborough St Helens State School 1 12/ 12/ 19 

Maryborough Sunbury State School 3 03/12/19 

Maryborough Torbanlea State School 5 03/12/19 

Ma,yborough Yarri lee State School 42 18/12/19 

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
Moggill Upper Brookfie ld State School 1 19/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 6 12/12/19 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 2 20/12/19 

Nanango Benarkin State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Cooyar State School 18/12/19 

Nanango Kilcoy State High School 19/12/19 

Nanango Ki lkivan State School 2 19/12/19 

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

Scenic Rim Harrisville State School 1 19/12/19 

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

Warrego Bymount East State School 1 18/12/19 

Warrego Charlevi lle State High School 2 12/12/19 

Warrego Charl evi lle State School 16/12/19 

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

Warrego Surat State School 1 18/12/19 

Warrego Tara Shire State College 2 18/12/19 

Warrego Thallon State School 16/12/19 

Waterford Loganholrne State School 1 19/12/19 

Woodridge Crestmead State School 2 19/12/19 

ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix C: Completed Issued: 24 December 2019 

9 schools 

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

Bundaberg Kalkie State School 2 20/12/19 

Bundaberg Norville State School 20 24/12/19 

Bundaberg Thabeban State School 5 20/12/19 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 20/12/19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 24/12/19 

Maryborough Howard State School 3 5/12/19 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix D: Forecast - Contract Award 
25 Dec - 7 Jan 2020 

State electorate School Name ..... 
Maryborough Tinana State School 

Issued: 24 December 2019 

1 schools 

Spaces 

3 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix E: Forecast - Completed 
25 Dec - 7 Jan 2020 

State electorate School Name ... 
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
Friday, 31 January 2020 9:35 PM 
MARA, Kevin 
Sharon Durham; COOK, Tony; SEELEY, Nick; HOLZBERGER, Sally; SNOW, Georgie; 
Brock Taylor; HUNT, Jeff; Kristina Pace; MORAITIS, Deborah; DAY, Laura; EVANS, 
Angela 

Subject: Re: Air con newsletter - week ending 31 Jan 2020 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Ministerial 

Thanks Kev - will do. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 31 Jan 2020, at 8:19 pm, MARA, Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi all, 

Please find attached the latest air con newsletter for week ending 31 Jan 2020. 

A total of 239 contracts have been awarded to date. 
A total of 141 schools have reached completion. 

We (through QBuild) have continued to apply pressure to contractors as well as apply pressure to 
the various QBuild regional staff who are managing the tender processes and managing the air con 
installation contractors. We also continue to engage with schools where they have chosen to 
undertake their own projects and where possible we provide support. There are still schools that are 
choosing to hand over their projects for QBuild to lead. 

Tania - could you please forward a copy to Fiona McNamara 

Any questions - please get in touch. 

Thanks 
Kev 

Regards 
Kevin Mara 
Assistant Director-General 

Infrastructure Services 
Department of Education and Training 

P: 07 3034 4520 
E: kevin .mara@qed .qld.gov.au 
Level 19 I AM60 Building I 42-60 Albert Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

1 

<image00 1.jpg> 
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

<AC Program Newsletter Rev8.9.pdf> 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action( s) that relies on it; 
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
Issued: 31 January 2020 

62 98 
Design/Tender Contract Award 

Overall 2019-20 AC Budget 

$67M 
Total Budget * 

Priority AC Program 

$SOM $29M 
Committed Awarded 

e committed e Awarded 

$6OM 

(I) 
C 

$SOM 

$40M 

~ $30M 

~ 

$2OM 

$10M 

$OM 

$SOM 

Average Cost by Space 

~ $12K 

r 

141 633 
Schools Completed Spaces AC 

' 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

Announceables 
Contracts awarded at a total of 239 schools 
including: 
98 schools at contract award stage 
Refer to Appendix B for full list of schools 

141 schools at completed stage 
Refer to Appendix C for full list of schools 

Forecast to 7 Feb 2020 

Contract Award (32 schools) 
Refer to Append ix D for full list of schools 

Completed (6 schools) 
Refer to Appendix E for full list of schools 

Delivery Method Breakdown 

School Managed ~ 

21% 

\_ DoE Managed 

79% 

* Tota l Budget includes Cooler Schools Air Condition ing Replacement Program and Priority Air Conditioning Program 

• Queensland Government 
Page 1 
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Electorate Summary 
Issued : 31 January 2020 

Heat State Electorate Schools Spaces by 
Discomfort Electorate 

Rank • Design/Tender e Contract Award e completed ... 
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
18 Maiwar 5 28 -19 Miller 7 58 
20 Gympie 19 104 
21 Woodridge 13 317 
22 Condamine 20 83 -23 South Brisbane 4 19 
24 Cooper 4 35 
25 Mcconnel 2 36 
26 Waterford 7 132 
27 Ferny Grove 7 59 
28 Hervey Bay 7 157 
29 Everton 6 87 
30 Pine Rivers 7 153 

Total 301 3454 

L. li~III ti' Queensland Government 
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

Bundarnba 

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

Walkervale State School 

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

Bullyard State School 

Burnett State College 

Chinchilla State High School 

Coalstoun Lakes State School 

Dallarnil State School 

Gayndah State School 

Gin Gin State High School 

Gin Gin State School 

Jandowae Prep-10 State School 

Miles State High School 

Monogorilby State School 

62 
Design/Tender 

Design/Tender 

Issued: 31 January 2020 

301 schools 

98 141 
Contract Award Completed 

Contract Award Completed 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix A: School summary by delivery stage Issued: 31 January 2020 

301 schools 

62 98 141 
Design/Tender Contract Award Completed 

State Electorate School Name Design/Tender Contract Award Completed .... 
Call ide Manto State High School 0 
Call ide Manto State School 0 
Callide Mount Perry State School 0 
Callide Mundubbera State School 0 
Callide Taroom State School 0 
Callide Wa llavi lle State School 

Ca ll ide Wandoan State School P- 10 0 
Call ide Warra State School 0 
Condamine Back Plains State School 0 
Condamine Biddeston State School 0 
Condamine Brookstead State School 0 
Condamine Bunker's Hi ll State School 0 
Condamine Clifton State High School ~ 
Conda mine Crow's Nest State School ~ 
Conda mine Drayton State School ~ 
Conda mine Emu Creek State School 

Condamine Geham State School 

Condamine Gowrie State School 

Condamine Greenmount State School 0 
Condamine Kingsthorpe State School 

Condamine Ku lpi State School 0 
Condamine Mount Tyson State School 0 
Condamine Oakey State High School 

Condamine Oakey State School 

Conda mine Pittsworth State High School 0 
Condamine Pittsworth State School 0 
Conda mine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 0 
Conda mine Southbrook Centra l State School 0 
Cooper Ashgrove State School 0 
Cooper Petrie Terrace State School 0 
Cooper The Gap Sta te High School 0 
Cooper The Gap State School 

Everton Albany Creek State High School 0 
Everton Eatons Hi ll State School 0 
Everton Enoggera State School 

Everton Everton Park State High School 0 
Everton Everton Park State School 0 
Everton McDowa ll State School 0 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School 0 
Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 

Ferny Grove Ferny Hills State School 0 
Ferny Grove Gravely State School 0 
Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School 0 
Ferny Grove Newmarket State School 0 
Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School 0 
Gympie Arna moor State School 0 
Gympie Bauple State School 

Gympie Chatsworth State School 0 
Gympie Dagun State Schoo l 0 
Gympie Glenwood State School 0 

Ii • Ii ti' Queensland Government 
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
Gympie Gympie Specia l School 

Gympie Gympie State High School 

Gympie Gympie West State School e 
Gympie James Nash Sta te High School e 
Gympie Jones Hi ll State School e 
Gympie Kandanga State School e 
Gympie Mary Valley State College @ 
Gympie Monkland State School e 
Gympie Rainbow Beach State School e 
Gympie Tin Can Bay State School e 
Gympie Widgee State School e 
Hervey Bay Hervey Bay State High School @ 
Hervey Bay Kawungan State School e 
Hervey Bay Pia lba State School e 
Hervey Bay Sa ndy Strait State School e 
Hervey Bay Torquay State School 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School e 
Hervey Bay Urangan State High School 

Ina la Durack State School e 
lnala Forest Lake State High School e 
lnala Forest Lake State School e 
lnala Glenala State High School e 
lnala Grand Avenue State School e 
lna la lna la State School e 
lnala Richlands East State Schoo l e 
lnala Serviceton South State School e 
lna la Western Suburbs State Specia l School @ 
Ipswich Bremer State High School e 
Ipswich Bundamba State School e 
Ipswich Deebing Heights State School 

Ipswich Ipswich Central State School e 
Ipswich Ipswich East State School e 
Ipswich Ipswich Special School @ 
Ipswich Raceview State School e 
Ipswich Sil kstone State School @ 
Ipswich West Amberley District Sta te School 

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
Jordan Flagstone State Community College ~ 
Jordan Flagstone State Schoo l ~ 
Jordan Greenbank State School ~ 

Ii ~:~ I ~1• 111 • Queensland Government 
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
Logan Jimboomba State School 

Logan Logan Village State School e 
Logan Park Ridge State High School e 
Logan Park Ridge State School 

Logan Regents Park State School e 
Logan Yarrabilba State School 

Maiwar Fig Tree Pocket State School e 
Maiwar lndooroopi lly State High School e 
Maiwar Ironside State School e 
Maiwar Milton State School 

Maiwar Toowong State School e 
Maryborough Albert State School e 
Maryborough Aldridge State High School e 
Maryborough Howard State School e 
Maryborough Maryborough Central State School e 
Maryborough Maryborough Special School 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School e 
Maryborough Maryborough West State School e 
Maryborough Mungar State School e 
Maryborough St Helens State School e 
Maryborough Sunbury State School e 
Maryborough Tinana State School e 
Maryborough Torbanlea State School e 
Maryborough Yarri lee State School e 
Mcconnel Brisbane Central State School e 
Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College e 
Miller Graceville State School e 
Miller Junction Park State School e 

II Queensland Government 
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
Miller Milpera State High School 0 
Miller Sherwood State School 0 
Miller Wellers Hill State School 0 
Miller Yeronga State High School 

Miller Yeronga State School 0 
Moggill Brookfield State School 0 
Moggill Chapel Hi ll State School 0 
Moggill Kenmore South State School 0 
Moggi ll Kenmore State High School 

Moggi ll Kenmore State School 0 
Moggi ll Moggi ll State School 

Moggi ll Upper Brookfield State School 0 
Mount Ommaney Centenary State High School 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State High School 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State School 0 
Mount Ommaney Darra State School 0 
Mount Ommaney Jindalee State School 

Mount Ommaney Middle Park State School 0 
Mount Ommaney Oxley State School 0 
Nanango Benarkin State School 0 
Nanango Cooyar State School 0 
Nanango Goomeri State School 0 
Nanango Kilcoy State High School 0 
Nanango Kilcoy State School 0 
Nanango Ki lkivan State School 0 
Nanango Kingaroy State High School 

Nanango Kingaroy State School 0 
Nanango Kumbia State School 0 
Nanango Mount Ki lcoy State School 0 
Nanango Murgon State High School 0 
Nanango Murgon State School 0 
Nanango Nanango State High School 

Nanango Nanango State School 

Nanango Proston State School 0 
Nanango Taabinga State School 0 
Nanango Tanduring ie State School 0 
Nanango Toogoolawah State High School 0 
Nanango Toogoolawah State School 0 
Nanango Wheatlands Stat e School 0 
Nanango Windera State School 0 
Nanango Wooroolin State School 0 
Nanango Yarraman State School 0 
Pine Rivers Bray Park Sta te High School 0 
Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 0 
Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 0 
Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School 0 
Pine Rivers Samford State School 0 
Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 0 
Scen ic Rim Aratu la State School 

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

Wate,ford 

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

Mutdapi lly State School 

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

Tara Shire State Col lege 

Thal lon State School 

Loganholrne State School 

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

Crestrnead State School 

Harris Fields State School 

Kingston State Co llege 

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
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Appendix B: School summary by contract award Issued: 31 January 2020 

98 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Contract Award Date 

Algester Ca lamvale Community College 76 31/01/20 

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

Bundamba Redbank Plains State High School 53 31/01/20 

Burnett Gooburrum State School 3 17 /01/20 

Burnett Kolan South State School 1 17/01/20 

Burnett Oakwood State School 8 17/01/20 

Burnett Sharon State School 2 24/01/20 

Callide Bell State School 16/12/19 

Callide Coalstoun Lakes State School 1 17/01/20 

Callide Mount Perry State School 1 17/01/20 

Callide Mundubbera State School 2 17/01/20 

Condamine Geham State School 2 17 /01/20 

Condamine Kingsthorpe State School 1 17/01/20 

Condamine Oakey State School 2 17/01/20 

Cooper The Gap State High School 27 31/01/20 

Everton Albany Creek State High School 25 31/01/20 

Everton Eatons Hill State School 1 21/01/20 

Everton Everton Park State High School 30 31/01/20 

Everton Everton Park State School 16 19/12/19 

Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State School 4 17/01/20 

Ferny Grove Oakleigh State School 4 16/01/20 

Gympie Amamoor State School 17 /01/20 

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

lnala Western Suburbs State Special School 2 24/01/20 

Ipswich Bremer State High School 61 31/01/20 

Ipswich Ipswich Special School 1 10/01/20 

Ipswich Raceview State School 43 27/09/19 

Ipswich Silkstone State School 46 27/09/19 

Ipswich West Ipswich North State School 11 06/12/19 

Jordan Augusta State School 55 31/01/20 

Jordan Flagstone State Community College 36 31/01/20 

Jordan Greenbank State School 50 31/01/20 

Jordan Springfield Central State High School 51 31/01/20 

Jordan Springfield Central State School 43 31/01/20 

Jordan Springfield Lakes State School 29 31/01/20 

Jordan Woodcrest State College 86 31/01/20 

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

Lockyer Ma Ma Creek State School 30/01/20 

Logan Logan Village State School 29 31/01/20 

Logan Park Ridge State High School 30 31/01/20 

Logan Yarrabilba State School 45 31/01/20 

Maryborough Albert State School 2 17 /01/20 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 2 10/12/19 

Maryborough Maryborough State High School 2 19/12/19 

Maryborough Mungar State School 1 24/01/20 

Maryborough Tinana State School 3 15/01/20 

Maryborough Yarrilee State School 42 18/12/19 

Mcconnel Kelvin Grove State College 35 31/01/20 

Miller Graceville State School 2 19/12/19 

Miller Junction Park State School 25 31/01/20 

Miller Milpera State High School 2 17/01/20 

Miller Yeronga State School 3 17 /01/20 

Moggill Chapel Hill State School 4 23/01/20 

Moggill Moggill State School 1 30/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Corinda State High School 38 31/01/20 

Nanango Goomeri State School 6 17/01/20 

Nanango Kilcoy State School 24/01/20 

Nanango Kumbia State School 17/01/20 

Nanango Mount Kilcoy State School 17/01/20 

Nanango Nanango State High School 2 17/01/20 

Nanango Tanduringie State School 2 17 /01/20 

Nanango Toogoolawah State High School 1 17/01/20 

Nanango Toogoolawah State School 5 17/01/20 

Pine Rivers Bray Park State High School 42 31/01/20 

Pine Rivers Bray Park State School 4 17/12/19 

Pine Rivers Mount Samson State School 1 16/12/19 

Pine Rivers Pine Rivers State High School so 31/01/20 

Pine Rivers Samford State School 4 30/01/20 

Pine Rivers Strathpine State School 4 17/12/19 

Scenic Rim Beaudesert State High School 81 31/01/20 

Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State High School 29 31/01/20 

Scenic Rim Tamborine Mountain State School 24 31/01/20 

Waterford Loganlea State High School 5 17/01/20 

Waterford Mabel Park State High School 4 17 /01/20 

Waterford Mabel Park State School 29 31/01/20 

Waterford Waterford West State School 30 31/01/20 

Woodridge Berrinba East State School 29 31/01/20 

Woodridge Browns Plains State High School so 31/01/20 

Woodridge Browns Plains State School 30 31/01/20 

Woodridge Burrowes State School 17/01/20 

Woodridge Kingston State College 48 31/01/20 

Woodridge Kingston State School 30 31/01/20 

Woodridge Woodridge North State School 28 31/01/20 

Woodridge Woodridge State High School 66 31/01/20 

Woodridge Woodridge State School 3 17/01/20 

ti' Queensland Government 
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Appendix C: School summary by completed Issued: 31 January 2020 

141 schools 

State Electorate School Name Spaces Completed Date 

Algester Algester State School 5 2/11/19 

Bunda berg Avoca State School 24/01/20 

Bundaberg Branyan Road State School 3/01/20 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Central State School 1 5/01/20 

Bunda berg Bundaberg North State High School 36 20/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg South State School 1 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Bundaberg Special School 3 17/01/20 

Bunda berg Bundaberg West State School 17 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Kalkie State School 2 17 /12/19 

Bunclaberg Norville State School 20 24/12/19 

Bunda berg Thabeban State School 5 20/12/19 

Bundaberg Walkervale State School 11 17/01/20 

Bundamba Collingwood Park State School 20 16/01/20 

Bundamba Goodna Special School 2 24/01/20 

Bunclamba Riverview State School 3 20/12/19 

Burnett Agnes Water State School 4 19/12/19 

Burnett Bargara State School 17 14/01/20 

Burnett Burnett Heads State School 11 19/01/20 

Burnett Goodwood State School 10/01/20 

Burnett Isis District State High School 22 15/01/20 

Burnett Rosedale State School 15 23/01/20 

Callide Biggenden State School 24/01/20 

Callide Bullyard State School 1 16/01/20 

Callide Burnett State College 2 27/01/20 

Callide Dallarnil State School 1 9/01/20 

Callide Gayndah State School 2 27/01/20 

Callide Gin Gin State High School 7 14/01/20 

Callide Gin Gin State School 7 24/01/20 

Callide Jandowae Prep-10 State School 2 23/01/20 

Callide Miles State High School 3 22/01/20 

Callide Monogorilby State School 1 28/01/20 

Callide Mento State High School 6 23/01/20 

Callide Mento State School 2 24/01/20 

Callide Taroom State School 1 16/01/20 

Callide Wandoan State School P-10 2 14/01/20 

Callide Warra State School 5 24/01/20 

Condamine Back Plains State School 2 11/01/20 

Conda mine Biddeston State School 2 13/01/20 

Condamine Brookstead State School 2 15/01 /20 

Condamine Bunker's Hill State School 9/01/20 

Conda mine Emu Creek State School 10/01/20 

Condamine Greenmount State School 2 10/01/20 

Condamine Kulpi State School 20/01/20 

Condamine Mount Tyson State School 1 31/01/20 

Condamine Pittsworth State High School 5 22/01/20 

Condamine Pittsworth State School 4 17/01/20 

Condamine Quinalow Prep-10 State School 1 21/01/20 

Conclamine Southbrook Central State School 2 17/01/20 

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

Gym pie Gunalda State School 3 8/01/20 

Gympie Gympie South State School 2 31/01/20 

Gyrnpie Gyrnpie West State School 3 29/01/20 

Gympie James Nash State High School 14 30/01/20 

Gympie Jones Hi ll State School 2 23/01/20 

Gympie Rainbow Beach State School 2 17 /01/20 

Gympie Widgee State School 2 23/01/20 

Hervey Bay Kawungan State School 12 24/01/20 

Hervey Bay Urangan Point State School 11 24/01/20 

lna la Durack State School 2 27/01/20 

lna la Forest Lake State High School 60 31/01/20 

Ina la Grand Avenue State School 2 24/01/20 

Ina la lnala State School 13/01/20 

lna la Richlands East State School 2 24/01/20 

lnala Serviceton South State School 3 17 /01/20 

Ipswich Bundamba State School 15 20/12/19 

Ipswich Ipswich Cen tra l State School 2 24/01/20 

Ipswich Ipswich East State Schoo l 28/01/20 

Ipswich West Amberl ey Dist rict Sta te School 3 15/01/20 

Ipswich West Ipswich State High School 22 23/01/20 

Ipswich West Leichhardt State School 14/01/20 

Jordan Camira State School 10 20/01/20 

Jordan Flagstone State School 3 17/01/20 

Lockyer Blenheim State School 16/01/20 

Lockyer Gatton State School 16/01/20 

Lockyer Glamorgan Va le State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Minden State School 15/01/20 

Lockyer Murphy's Creek Sta te School 2 31/01/20 

Lockyer Tarampa State School 17/01/20 

Lockyer Tent Hi ll Lower State School 15/01/20 

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

Ma1yborough Maryborough Centra l State School 3 28/01/20 

Maryborough Maryborough West State School 34 30/01/20 

Ma,yborough St Helens State School 1 16/01/20 

Maryborough Sunbury State School 3 15/01/20 

Maryborough Torbanlea State School 5 17 /01/20 

Mcconnel Brisbane Centra l State School 2 29/01/20 

Miller Sherwood State School 7 17 /01 /20 

Miller Wellers Hi ll State School 14/01/20 

Moggi ll Brookfield State School 1 10/01/20 

Moggi ll Kenmore South State School 2 10/01/20 

Moggi ll Kenmore State School 31/01/20 

Moggi ll Upper Brookfield State School 21/01/20 

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

Mount 0111ma11ey Corinda State School 6 17 /01/20 

Mount Ommaney Darra State School 2 20/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Middle Park State School 24/01/20 

Mount Ommaney Oxley State School 24/01/20 

Nanango Benarkin State School 22/01/20 

Nanango Cooyar State School 22/01/20 

Nanango Kilcoy State High School 21/01/20 

Nanango Kilkivan State School 2 21/01/20 

Nanango Kingaroy State School 2 22/01/20 

Nanango Nanango State School 10/01/20 

Nanango Wheatlands State School 1 22/01/20 

Nanango Wooroolin State School 2 22/01/20 

Pine Rivers Dayboro State School 2 17/01/20 

Scenic Rim Aratula State School 3 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Beaudesert State School 5 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Boonah State School 21/01/20 

Scenic Rim Grandchester State School 2 15/01/20 

Scenic Rim Harrisville State School 1 21/01/20 

Sce11ic Rim Kalbar State School 3 16/01/20 

Scenic Rirn Rathdowney State School 1 22/01/20 

Scenic Rim St Bernard State School 13 22/01/20 

Scenic Rirn Warrill View State School 2 17 /01/20 

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

Warrego Da lby State School 3 17/01/20 

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

Waterford Loganholrne State School 3/01/20 

Woodridge Crestrnead State School 2 3/01/20 

• Queensland Government 
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Appendix D: School summary by forecast - contract award 
to 7 Feb 2020 

State Electorate School Name Spaces .... 
Algester Calamvale Specia l School 15 

Bundamba Redbank Plains State School 16 

Condarnine Clifton State High School 17 

Condamine Crow's Nest State School 12 

Condamine Drayton State School 16 

Condamine Oakey State High School 6 

Cooper Ashgrove State School 6 

Everton McDowall State School 12 

Ferny Grove Ferny Grove State High School 12 

Ferny Grove Mitchelton State High School 17 

Gympie Gympie State High School 30 

Hervey Bay Torquay State School 9 

lnala Forest Lake State School 8 

lnala Glenala State High School 20 

Ipswich West Brassall State School 4 

Lockyer Laidley District State Sct1ool 11 

Lockyer Laidley State High School 19 

Lockyer Lockyer District State High School 27 

Lockyer Lowood State School 7 

Maiwar lndooroopilly State High School 9 

Maiwar Ironside State School 3 

Maryborough Maryborough Specia l School 2 

Mount Omrnaney Centenary State High School 14 

Mount 0111maney Jindalee State School 3 

Nanango Kingaroy State High School 16 

Nanango Murgon State High School 17 

Nanango Murgon State School 12 

Nanango Taabinga State School 22 

Nanango Yarraman State School 15 

Scenic Rim Beechmont State School 15 

Waterford Waterford State School 19 

Woodridge Harris Fields State School 18 

Issued: 31 January 2020 

32 schools 

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

lnala Western Suburbs State Special School 

Maryborough Aldridge State High School 

Maryborough Maryborough Special School 

Moggill Chapel Hill State School 

Issued: 31 January 2020 

6 schools 

2 

5 

2 

2 

2 

4 

tit Queensland Government 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

HUNT, Jeff 

Wednesday, 11 September 2019 2:19 PM 

Tania Reeves 

MARA, Kevin; COOK, Tony 

Air Con Notes 
Document1 .docx 

Follow up 

Completed 

Information 

1 
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Air-Conditioning 

• The Queensland Government has committed $168 million over four years for air­
conditioning in Queensland state schools. This includes the 2019-20 budget 
announcement of an additional $100 million over four years. 

• $42 million has been allocated each year across 2019-20 to 2023-24, including $25 
million per year for: 

o urgent replacement of air-conditioning units in schools in the Cooler Schools 
Zone; and 

o priority air-conditioning projects for schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone, 
targeting schools of highest need, as informed by the assessment. 

• The prioritisation of over 800 schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone will be 
determined using Bureau of Meteorology data across the school terms 1 and 4 and 
based on a combination of: 

o the highest number of 'heat discomfort days' (above 30 
degrees); and 

o the highest average apparent temperature. 

• This approach is consistent with the previous rounds of the Cooler Schools 
Program that commenced over a decade ago. Using weather data to 
prioritise our investment is a sensible and targeted approach. 

• This government is taking a responsible and considered approach to 
developing the required program of work and this work has already 
commenced. 

• We have commenced assessments of schools outside the Cooler Schools 
Zone to determine the extent of local air-conditioning requirements in each 
school. 

• The assessment is being undertaken by the Department of Education (DoE) 
and Department of Housing and Public Works (DHPW). 

• The purpose of air-conditioning assessments for schools outside the Cooler Schools 
is to ascertain the number of classrooms that do not currently have air conditioning 
and to prioritise them for investment from the Queensland Government's additional 
$100 million four-year air-conditioning fund. 

• DoE and DHPW have undertaken air-conditioning assessments in over 100 priority 
schools (those with the highest number of heat discomfort days), and these schools 
have been targeted for the initial roll out of additional air-conditioning. This work 
commenced in August and continues through September in priority areas. 

• These priority assessments have included schools in the south-western parts of the 
state, and schools just below the boundary of the current cooler schools zone in the 
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Bundaberg, North Burnett, Fraser Coast and Ipswich Local Government Areas 
(LGA). 

• DOE and DHPW will continue undertaking these assessments for other 
schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone over the remainder of this financial 
year. 

• Installations will commence in coming weeks in time for the summer. 
Installations will continue over coming months as the government's $100 
million investment begins to deliver more cooler classrooms across the 
hottest parts of the state. 

• Schools will be offered the opportunity to use local contractors or have the 
Department support them in sourcing a local installer, consistent with the 
Queensland Government's commitment to using local providers and stimulate 
local economies. 

• The Queensland Government is committed to delivering improved learning 
and teaching environments for our state schools. 
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Pages 438 through 456 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: 

To: 

Tuesday, 7 January 2020 11 :40 AM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Tony, FYI 

Nick Seeley 

Executive Director 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4750 
M : 
E: nick.seeley@qed.gld .gov.au 

FW: Air Conditioning 

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

From: CLAREY, Emma <Emma.CLAREY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 10:51 AM 
To: SCE, Media <Media@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Air Conditioning 

Hi team, 

Queensland 
Government 

Can someone please action this one about air-conditioning? As you can see, the enquiry went to the MO/PO last 

week so it's already a bit long in the tooth. We will need to try to turn it around as quickly as possible, please. 

I have left a message with the journo to inform her that we have just received her enquiry. I will try re-negotiate the 

deadline when she calls me back. 

Cheers, 

Em 

From: Richard O'Leary <Richard.O'Leary@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 10:43 AM 

To: CLAREY, Emma <Emma.CLAREY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Brock Taylor <Brock.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: Air Conditioning 

Hi Emma - as discussed, thanks, Richard 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 
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From: Lyd ia Lynch <lydia.lynch@brisbanetimes.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 12:05 PM 
To: Chris O'Brien <Chris.O'Brien@ministerial.qld .gov.au>; Shane Doherty 
<Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Air Conditioning 

Hi Shane and Chris, 

Are you able to help me out with my query below? Have not been able to get on to Brock. 

Lyd ia 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lydia Lynch <lydia .lynch@brisbanetimes.com.au> 
Date: Mon, 6 Jan 2020 at 08 :14 
Subject : Fwd: Air Conditioning 
To : <Brock.Taylor@ministerial .qld .gov.au> 

Hi Brock, 

Just following this up. I called a few times and sent a text on Friday and did not hear back. Are you 
able to get me a response today? 

Lydia 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lydia Lynch <lydia.lynch@brisbanetimes.com .au> 
Date: Thursday, 2 January 2020 
Subject: Air Conditioning 
To : Brock.Taylor@ministeria l.qld .gov.au 

Hey Brock 

Questions regard ing air condit ioning for state schools. 

1. How many new contracts have been awarded to air condition schools since November 25? 
2. How many schools that were not air conditioned before November 25 are now air conditioned? 
3. How many of the 260 extra schools promised air conditioning on November 25, does the minister 
think will be air conditioned by January 28? 

Deadline 3pm Friday 

Thanks, 

Lydia 

Lydia Lynch 
Reporter 

brisbane times 
I N l>EPENDENT. ALW AYS . 

T +61 7 3835 7513 M 
A 140 Ann St, BRISBANE, QLD, 4000 
E lydia.lynch@brisbanetimes.com.au 

2 

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 458 of 559

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Lydia Lynch 
Reporter 

brisbane times 
I N D E PE N O EN 'r. At .WAYS. 

T +61 7 3835 7513 M 
A 140 Ann St, BRISBANE, QLD, 4000 
E lydia.lynch@brisbanetimes.com.au 

Lydia Lynch 
Reporter 

brisbane times 
I N DEP EN D EN T . Al.WAYS . 

T +61 7 3835 7513 M 
A 140 Ann St, BRISBANE, QLD, 4000 
E lydia.lynch@brisbanetimes.com .au 

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient , any use, dissemination , reliance, forwarding , printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e­
mail is subject to copyright. No part of ii should be reproduced , adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright 
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all 
copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files . 
Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or 
attached files . 

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

Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 4 October 2019 6:48 PM 
COOK, Tony 

Subject: 
Scott Chandler; Laura McKee 
Re: Air conditioning FAQs v1 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Thanks Tony 

Sent from my iPhone 

Follow up 
Completed 

On 4 Oct 2019, at 6:04 pm, COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@ged.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Here is a start of the Q&As for air conditioning. 

The team will continue to work on these over the weekend and provide a further version on 
Tuesday morning. 

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

<Air conditioning FAQs vl.docx> 

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
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Air Conditioning FAQs 

4 October 2019 

Queensland Government's $100 million boost for more cooler schools 
Priority air conditioning program 

What are the Cooler Schools Zone? 
The Queensland Government recognises the impact excessive heat can have on the health 
and wellbeing of students and staff and has a policy of air conditioning schools in the hottest 
and most humid parts of Queensland. These areas are known as the Coo/er Schools Zone 
(the zone). 

The zone is currently limited to north of Agnes Waters and west to the Queensland/Northern 
Territory border. While there are areas outside this zone that also experience high 
temperatures, the State Government is committed to installing air conditioning at schools 
within the current zone. 

How many schools are included in the Cooler Schools Zone? 
In this Zone, more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state schools in the hottest and most humid 
parts of the state already have air-conditioning installed. 

How many schools will be air conditioned through the priority air conditioning 
program? 
The Queensland Government is investing $191 million over five years to provide additional 
cooler classrooms across the state. As part of this commitment to providing more comfortable 
learning environments for students and teachers, a list of priority schools has been identified, 
with eleven schools to be the first to benefit from this investment in air conditioning. 

Program funding 
These investment of $100m over four years is being made in addition to the existing 
allocation of $12 million per annum for air conditioning renewal and replacement of systems 
in the cooler schools zone and the $5 million air conditioning maintenance allocation. 

In 2018-19, the State Government invested $23 million on air conditioning in Queensland 
state schools. That included $18 million for upgrades and replacement and a further $5 
million for maintenance. 

How were the schools selected? 
The government is taking a deliberate and considered approach to air conditioning our 
schools, and looks forward to delivering more cooler classrooms across the State as we 
head into summer. 

There are some 850 schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone including around 200 in the 
South West Heat Zone. 
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This program targets the schools outside of the Cooler School Zone, with priority being given 
to the schools which have been identified as being in the hottest local government areas 
based on weather data. 

As with schools under the previous Cooler Schools Program, heat discomfort data (a 
combination of the highest average apparent temperature data and the highest number of 
school days across Term 1 and Term 4 above 30°C) is informing the targeting of this 
investment. 

The Department of Education and the Department of Housing and Public Works are 
assessing state schools across the state and have already assessed the top 200 highest 
priority schools across the hottest and most humid parts of Queensland to identify the extent 
of air conditioning already installed in these schools. 

Informed by these assessments, the Department of Education has commenced working with 
schools to progressively roll out more air conditioning 

Which rooms will be air-conditioned? 
The Queensland Government is committed to improving conditions for teachers and students 
by providing more comfortable learning environments. It is classrooms, where students spend 
the bulk of their time that will be air conditioned under this program. 

Many school communities have already taken local investment decisions to air condition 
classrooms and we acknowledge the tremendous work than P&Cs, local communities and 
principals have done in this regard. 

But there is more to do and the Queensland Government is committed to this funding boost 
making a real difference to learning environments in schools yet to be air conditioned. 

What if a school is not on the list of priority schools? 
Assessments of schools are ongoing with the balance of over 600 state schools outside the 
Cooler Schools Zone to be assessed over the rest of this financial year. 

The department will work with schools to progressively roll out more air conditioning. 

How long until the first 15 schools are air conditioned? 
The department is working with schools to expedite the installation, and has commenced the 
process to engage contractors to undertake detailed design and scoping of work to deliver air 
conditioning installations. 

The department will focus on utilizing local contractors for this work to support local economies 
and local communities. 

Are any other works required to complete these installations? 
As the design and scoping work is undertaken the department will be assessing the need to 
undertake electrical upgrades to a schools power supply if needed, along with considerations 
of other infrastructure matters such as of how to minimize impact on building facades and 
internal wall finishes of classrooms. 

What about schools/P & Cs which have already funded their own air conditioning? 
The department acknowledges the work that P&Cs, local communities and principals have 
done in this regard. 

The government is committed to providing comfortable learning environments for more 
students and teachers, and will continue to work with schools to achieve this. 
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Will the program include ongoing maintenance and replacement costs? 
The program will take into account the on-going operational costs associated with these 
additional assets, including maintenance and replacement of air conditioning units when 
required. 

What about the new schools government is building or have recently been 
completed? Will these be air conditioned? 
Fortitude Valley State Secondary College will have some of its buildings air-conditioned due 
to the requirement to keep windows closed to mitigate traffic noise from the nearby rail line 
and surrounding commercial precinct. 

The Lee Street State Special School will receive air conditioning. 

The new state high school in Calliope will be air conditioned as part of the construction 
phase as this schools sits within the Cooler School Zone 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

COOK, Tony 
Friday, 4 October 2019 6:05 PM 
MARA, Kevin 

Cc: 
Subject: 

DAY, Laura; HUNT, Jeff; EVANS, Angela 

RE: Air conditioning FAQs v1 .docx 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Thanks Kev 

Have sent onto the MO and advised we will provide a final version on Tuesday morning. 

Tony 

From: MARA, Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qld .gov.au> 

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 5:58 PM 
To: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au>; HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au>; EVANS, Angela 

<Angela.EVANS@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Air conditioning FAQs vl.docx 

Hi Tony, 

As requested, attached is my first draft of FAQ's. I will continue to add to this over the weekend, getting you a final 

version Tuesday morning. 

Any feedback welcome. Thanks 
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

Queens'-4tnd 
Governmenl 
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FAQs 

4 October 2019 

Queensland 
Government 

Department of 

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
and most humid parts of Queensland. These areas are known as the Cooler Schools Zone 
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
These investment of $1 00m over four years is being made in addition to the existing 
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
Email: media@qed.qld.gov.au 
Website www.qed.qld.gov.au RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 466 of 559

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

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 467 of 559

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

From: MARA, Kevin 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 7 October 2019 9:41 PM 
COOK, Tony; HUNT, Jeff 

Cc: DAY, Laura; EVANS, Angela 
Subject: Ai r Conditioning FAQ's v2 
Attachments: Air conditioning FAQs v2.docx 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Hi Tony, 

Attached is the updated version of FAQ's. 

I tried to be clearer around the funding. Specifically haven' t called out the Cooler Schools Zone funding for 2019-20. 
It is $18m (less than the 2018-19 budget of $23m - so didn' t want to be overt about it) . Understand if you wanted to 

include it. 

Have added an item about ACES - really don't want a connection made between the two programs, but have added 
info to explain ACES if needed. 

If you have any feedback I can get it through this evening or first thing. 

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

Qutensland 
Government 
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FAQs 

4 October 2019 

Queensland 
Government 

Department of 

Education 

Queensland Government's $100 million boost for more cooler schools through the 
Priority air conditioning program 

Background FAQ's 

What is the Cooler Schools Zone? 
The Queensland Government recognises the impact excessive heat can have on the health 
and wellbeing of students and staff and has a policy of air conditioning schools in the hottest 
and most humid parts of Queensland. This area is known as the Cooler Schools Zone (the 
zone). 

The zone is currently limited to the north of Agnes Waters and west to the 
Queensland/Northern Territory border. The State Government continues to be committed to 
installing air conditioning at schools within the current zone. 

How many schools are included in the Cooler Schools Zone? 
In this Zone, more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state schools in the hottest and most humid 
parts of the state already have air-conditioning installed. 

How much funding is allocated for the Cooler Schools Zone? 
In 2018-19, the State Government invested $23 million on air conditioning in Queensland 
state schools. That included $18 million for upgrades and replacement and a further $5 
million for maintenance. 

What is the total investment the Government will make in air conditioning? 
The Queensland Government is investing $191 million over five years to provide additional 
cooler classrooms across the state, for schools both inside and outside of the zone. 

Through the 2019-20 budget process the Queensland Government has allocated $168m over 
the next four years. This investment includes funding to continue the necessary upgrades and 
replacements of air conditioning in the Cooler Schools Zone as well as additional investment 
for the Priority Air Conditioning Program. 

Priority Air Conditioning Program FAQ's 

What about schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone? 
The government is taking a deliberate and considered approach to air conditioning our 
schools, and looks forward to delivering more cooler classrooms in schools outside the 
Cooler Schools Zone across the State as we head into summer. 

Cabinet in Confidence 
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How much funding has been allocated for this Program? 
An investment of $100m over four years is being made in addition to the allocation of $12 

million per annum for air conditioning renewal and replacement of systems in the cooler 
schools zone and the $5 million air conditioning maintenance allocation. 

How many schools will be air conditioned through the priority air conditioning 
program? 
There are some 850 schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone including around 200 in the 
South West Heat Zone. 

As part of this commitment to providing more comfortable learning environments for students 
and teachers, a list of priority schools has been identified, with fifteen schools to be the first 
to benefit from this investment in air conditioning. 

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
schools to progressively roll out more air conditioning. 

Which rooms in schools will be air-conditioned? 
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
process to engage contractors to undertake detailed design and scoping of work to deliver the 
required air conditioning installations. 

The department will focus on using local contractors for this work to support local economies 
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
of other infrastructure matters focusing on minimising impact on building facades and internal 
wall finishes of classrooms. 

What about schools/P&Cs which have already funded their own air conditioning? 
Many school communities have already taken local investment decisions to air condition 
classrooms. 

The department acknowledges the work that P&Cs, local communities and principals have 
done to air condition their schools. 

The government is committed to providing comfortable learning environments for more 
students and teachers, and will continue to work with schools to achieve this. 

What about the replacement of old air conditioning systems that don't operate 
effectively and are not energy efficient? 
The Government will work with schools to determine the most effective way to address this 
issue. 

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

What about the new schools the government is building or have recently been 
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

The Lee Street State Special School located adjacent to Caboolture State High School will 
receive air conditioning. 

The new state high school in Calliope will be air conditioned as part of the construction 
phase as this schools sits within the Cooler School Zone 

Will the ACES Program support the installation of air con? 
The Government is investing $97 million to deliver the Advancing Clean Energy in Schools 
(ACES) Program. 

This program is part of an overall approach this Government is taking to delivering 
renewable energy sources for Queensland. 

Cabinet in Confidence 
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The program is focussed on reducing energy costs at schools and the government is 
working with schools and P&Cs to achieve this. 

The ACES program will deliver: 

a reduction in energy costs across Queensland state schools of up to $10 million per 
annum (net of loan servicing costs, maintenance and operational expenses) when fully 
implemented; 

improved energy efficiency in state schools; 

a contribution of approximately 35 megawatts (MW) of solar to the Government's one 
million rooftops or 3000 MW of solar by 2020 target, and a contribution to the 
Government's 50% renewable energy goal by 2030; and 

reduced environmental impact from school operations 

Cabinet in Confidence 

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 473 of 559

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Dear all 

MORAITIS, Deborah 
Monday, 2 December 2019 4:57 PM 
'Tania Reeves'; 'Tim A Shipstone'; COOK, Tony; SEELEY, Nick; HOLZBERGER, Sally; 
SNOW, Georgie 
MARA, Kevin; ANSON, Duncan; DAY, Laura; HUNT, Jeff 
Air Conditioning Fortnightly Update 
Air Conditioning - Newsletter - 29 November.docx 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

Please find attached the fortnightly air conditioning update as at 29 November 2019. 

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Deb Moraitis 
A/Director 
Office of the Deputy Director-General 
Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4756 
M:
E: deborah .moraitis@qed.qld .qov.au 
Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East OLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing th is email. 
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Queensi.nd 
Government 
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Department of Education 

@@o ~~) 
0 0 0 * C)C)C) 

Air Conditioning Program 
Fortnightly Minister's Office update - 29 November 2019 

As of 29 November 2019, under the Air Conditioning Program: 

Tranche 1 -15 schools 

Budget Estimate ~ $4.90m 
Contracts awa rded (12) ~ $2.8 m 

Tranche 2 - 25 schools 
Budget Estimate ~ $4.70m 

Contracts awarded (3) ~ $180,000 

Tl - 12 out of 15 
contracts awarded 

T2 - 3 out of 25 
contracts awarded 

858 schools to be 
assessed 

Approved for Installation - Approved for Installation -

"'830 schools have been 

assessed and validated 

Of the ~25,000 classrooms 
assessed, ~ssoo require air 
conditioning 

Tranche one Tranche two 

15 schools approved 25 schools approved 

12 contracts awarded 

2 contracts will be awarded week 
commencing 2 December 2019 

l schoolouttotender 

10 installations planned for 
completion before Christmas 

Building 
Education 

3 contracts awarded 

8 contracts will be awarded week 
commencing 2 December 2019 

5 schools out to tender 

9 schools that will be issued for 
tender in week commencing 2 
December 2019 

3 installations planned for 
completion before Christmas 

~ Queensland 
~ Government 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Hi Tony, 

MARA, Kevin 
Monday, 14 October 2019 2:21 PM 
COOK, Tony 
SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff 
Air Conditioning schools in Warrego, Callide, Burnett Electorates 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

Summary of schools in the following electorates 
Burnett (23 schools) 
Callide (36 schools) 
Warrego (44 schools) 

There are a total of 103 schools in these three electorates. There are 55 schools that have all classrooms air 
conditioned. 

There are 48 schools that require some classrooms to get air con. Need to remove from the list those schools 
already identified in the "first" 15 already announced. There are 5 in total in the first 15. 

This leaves 43 schools that require classrooms to be air conditioned. 

We could also take a LGA approach. This approach would result in being able to complete schools across a total of 
10 LGA's. 

Banana 
Balonne 
North Burnett 
Paroo 
Western Downs 
Quilpie 
Gladstone 
Murweh 
Maranoa 
Bunda berg (Note if we follow the above electorate some schools in Bunda berg LGA which are outside the above 3 
electorates will miss this tranche) 

This approach would get classrooms at 54 schools completed. 

Let me know what you think 

Thanks 
Kev 

1 
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Regards 
Kevin Mara 
Assistant Director-General 

Infrastructure Services 
Department of Education and Training 

P: 07 3034 4520 

E: 
Level 19 I AM60 Building I 42-60 Albert Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

2 

Queen$~nd 
Government 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Good Afternoon All 

DAY, Laura 
Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:16 PM 
Sharon Durham; 'Tania Reeves'; 'Brock Taylor'; COOK, Tony 
SEELEY, Nick; HOLZBERGER, Sally; SNOW, Georgie; MORAITIS, Deborah; HUNT, Jeff; 
MARA, Kevin 
Air conditioning update 
WeeklyUpdate6December_3pm check 10Dec19.docx 

High 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

Noting the revised air conditioning newsletter isn't due to be progressed until this Thursday, please find an update 
on the contracts awarded, practical completion and the forecast installations prior to Christmas. 

Please note this information is as Friday 6 December 2019 and Thursday's newsletter will included updated 
information . 

As always, any questions, please don't hesitate to give me a call. 

Warm regards 
Laura Day 

Principal Advisor 
Office of the Deputy Director-General 

Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4759 
M :
E: laura.day@qed.qld.gov.au 

Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

1 

Queensland 
Governmenl 
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DoE Air Conditioning program update - as at Friday 6 December 2019 

Contracts awarded - 25 schools: 

School Name Tranche Electorate Contract award 
(actual) 

Isis District State High School Tranche 1 Burnett 30-Oct-19 

Gin Gin State High School Tranche 1 Call ide 29-Oct-19 

Gin Gin State School Tranche 1 Callide 29-Oct-19 

Bundaberg North State High School Tranche 1 Bundaberg 29-Oct-19 

Bargara State School Tranche 1 Burnett 29-Oct-19 

Burnett Heads State School Tranche 1 Burnett 29-Oct-19 

Bunda berg West State School Tranche 1 Bunda berg 29-Oct-19 

Walkervale State School Tranche 1 Bunda berg 30-Oct-19 

Norville State School Tranche 1 Bunda berg 30-Oct-19 

Thabeban State School Tranche 1 Bunda berg 30-Oct-19 

Kepnock State High School Tranche 1 Bundaberg 28-Nov-19 

Sunbury State School Tranche 1 Maryborough 03-Dec-19 

Ipswich State High School Tranche 1 Ipswich West 22-Nov-19 

Bundaberg Central State School Tranche 2 Bunda berg 03-Dec-19 

Bunda berg South State School Tranche 2 Bunda berg 03-Dec-19 

Bunda berg Special School Tranche 2 Bunda berg 26-Sep-19 

Howard State School Tranche 2 Maryborough 02-Dec-19 

Kalkie Stat e School Tranche 2 Bunda berg 26-Sep-19 

Torbanlea State School Tranche 2 Maryborough 03-Dec-19 

Urangan Point State School Tranche 2 Hervey Bay 26-Sep-19 

Agnes Water State School Tranche 3 Burnett 03-Dec-19 

Raceview State School Tranche 3 Ipswich 27-Sep-19 

Riverview State School Tranche 3 Bundamba 27-Sep-19 

Rosedale State School Tranche 3 Burnett 03-Dec-19 

Silkstone State School Tranche 3 Ipswich 27-Sep-19 

Practical completion - one school: 

School Name Tranche Electorate Practical Complete 
(actual) 

Howard State School Tranche 2 Maryborough 05-Dec-19 

Forecast Installations Pre-Christmas -17 schools: 

School Name Tranche Electorate 

Gin Gin State High School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Gin Gin State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Bundaberg North State High School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Bargara State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Burnett Heads State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Bunda berg West State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Walkervale State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Norville State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Thabeban State School Tranche 1 Bundaberg (R) 

Sunbury State School Tranche 1 Fraser Coast (R) 
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Bundaberg Central State School Tranche 2 Bundaberg (R) 

Bundaberg South State School Tranche 2 Bundaberg (R) 

Bunda berg Special School Tranche 2 Bundaberg (R) 

Kalkie State School Tranche 2 Bundaberg (R) 

Torbanlea State School Tranche 2 Fraser Coast (R) 

Agnes Water State School Tranche 3 Gladstone (R) 

Rosedale State School Tranche 3 Gladstone (R) 

RTI Application 200360 - File A - Document 487 of 559

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

HUNT, Jeff 

Tuesday, 4 February 2020 10:33 AM 
Sharon Durham; Tania Reeves; COOK, Tony 
Air conditioning.docx 
Air conditioning.docx 

Follow up 
Completed 

Information 

May I suggest this one is to be used 

1 
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GRACE- EDUCATION 

AIR-CONDITIONING 

We are getting on with the job of air-conditioning Queensland state 
schools. 

We have committed $100 million for the Priority Air-Conditioning 
Program, including bringing forward $25 million to fast-track this work for 
301 schools this financial year. 

Plus we already air-condition more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state 
schools through our Cooler Schools Zone Program. 

The department, school principals and contractors have done an 
outstanding job to have new air-conditioning units installed in 143 schools 
( outside the Cooler Schools Zone) for week one of the 2020 school year. 

The remaining schools are well underway. 

And our 8 new schools that opened this year are also air conditioned. 

So that's 151 more air conditioned state schools this year than last. 

This compares to the NSW Government's program which only installed 
air-con in 27 schools over one year. 

And under the LNP's plan here in Queensland they would only air­
condition 107 schools a year. 

Out of the 301 schools announced - we have already installed air-con in 
143 of these identified schools. They have cooler classrooms right 
now, this year. And there are new installations happening every week. 

We are delivering on our commitment to roll out more cooler classrooms 
under our priority air conditioning program. 

Background 

• At the November announcement the Premier said all 301 schools would be done by the 
start of school in 2020. 

• 143 schools of these 301 have new air-conditioning units installed in classrooms for the 
2020 school year. 
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• Of these: 
• 143 schools are fully air-conditioned this week 
• the remaining schools from the November announcement are in the design or 

contract stage - some of these are large schools that take time to tender and scope. 
• the eight new schools opening this week are also air-conditioned. 
• In total that's 151 more fully air conditioned schools this year than last. 

• The Courier-Mail was given the full list of these schools on Sunday at the request of the 
Premier's Office 

• 390 schools in the cooler schools zone are already air-conditioned. 
• 859 remaining schools over 8 years per the LNP plan = 107 per year. 

Brock Taylor-0427 018178 
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WALLACE, Kira 

From: 
Sent: 

Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 4 October 2019 3:58 PM 

To: COOK, Tony 

Subject: RE: Bundaberg Schools 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Hi Tony 

Sorry, could we please get the same breakdown for Ipswich, as we have for Bunda berg below? 

Thanks 
Tim 

From: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 3:10 PM 
To: Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Bundaberg Schools 

Tim 

Total number of schools in Bunda berg LGA - 40 
Number of schools that do not require any classrooms to be air-conditioned -18 

Therefore 22 schools in the Bunda berg LGA require some level of air conditioning. 

12 of the 22 schools requiring air con are part of the announcement next week: 

Bundaberg North State High School 

Bargara State School 

Burnett Heads State School 

Bunda berg West State School 

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

This leaves the following 10 schools still requiring air con in Bundaberg LGA 

Wallaville State School 

Kolan South State School 

Bullyard State School 

Bundaberg East State School 

1 
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Bundaberg South State School 

Gooburrum State School 

Oakwood State School 

Bundaberg Special School 

Woongarra State School 

Kalkie State School 

The following 18 schools have air conditioning already installed. 

Maroondan State School 

Givelda State School 

Yandaran State School 

Childers State School 

Avondale State School 

Goodwood State School 

Mcllwraith State School 

Winfield State School 

Cordalba State School 

Booyal Central State School 

Moore Park State School 

Sharon State School 

Avoca State School 

Branyan Road State School 

Bundaberg North State School 

Bundaberg Central State School 

Alloway State School 

Elliott Heads State School 

Childers is not an LGA. It is a town within the Bunda berg LGA. Has two schools: 
Isis District State High School (in the balance of 15 table above - air con to be announced next week) 
Childers State School (already air conditioned) 

There are no schools in the Bundaberg or Ipswich areas that are receiving air-conditioning through BP3 funding. The 
schools identified in the 19-20 BP3 that are to receive air-conditioning are: 

2 
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Emerald State High School - Air-Conditioning 2,100,000 3,000,000 7/2018 

Ingham State High School - Air-Conditioning 2,640,000 2,700,000 7/2018 

Victoria Plantation State School -Air-Conditioning 435,000 470,000 7/2018 

Mackay District Special School - Air-Conditioning 870,000 1,050,000 7/2018 

Mornington Island State School - Air-Conditioning 900,000 935,000 7/2018 

Dirranbandi P-10 State School -Air-Conditioning 450,000 575,000 7/2018 

Roma State College - Middle Campus - Air-Conditioning 2,450,000 2,600,000 7/2018 

St George State School -Air-Conditioning 650,000 1,600,000 7/2018 

St George State High School -Air-Conditioning 850,000 2,600,000 7/2018 

Bucasia State School - Air-Conditioning 500,000 1,300,000 7/2018 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are 
the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate 
authorisation. 

If you are not the intended recipient( s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender 
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete 
it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed 
by that mistake. 

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent 
from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, 
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that 
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this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties 
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from 
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments. 

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
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Pages 497 through 559 redacted for the following reasons:
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